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The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong

TEBHIBANDHEERE) N1960F
TEBEMAMLERKT > FE (L
Bi#&) (Suicide  Prevention  Society)
B BN II63FIOREABHE
SMEEXNGEMAS (FEHBANEE)
(The Hong Kong Samaritans) - &R
1976 F 5 %% TEERIBHEHEERE)
(The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong) o ABUEEGREILE > B
EERPHEHBANTARSEE - BHA
AENBEBIEESER  HEZRBEERIE
ArTBERBZF > TFUKFTRE
ENEEEE  EXBABBHNER -

Formerly known as "Suicide Prevention
Society", The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong was founded by Mr. H.K. To in July,
1960. The name of the organization was
The Hong Kong Samaritans in October,
1963, and later changed to The Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong in 1976, without
religious stance, we follow the generosity
and benevolence of the Good Samaritan
in the Bible who always stretched forth a
helping hand to the distressed and hel-
pless. Through the giving of support and
rendering emotional counselling to those
in need, we help them to help themselves.

HEFEMARTE : Cl 0468623
EERBMARIT91/1498

Society Reference No.: Cl 0468623
IR No. (Tax Exemption): 91/1498
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Mission Statement

[l

HBEABRERNEE UEC- MERER BiA
FREEEN-E% - -EEIFEM -

To bring out the benevolence in human nature and with love, patience
and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid, mutual support and
mutual affection.

B9 {ES
Our Mission

ERANEILY > B HERESER - BRAEEARNAL
BEMPIERRERES °

Tobefriend,onhumanitariangrounds,peoplewhoarefacing
difficulties orare lonelyand depressed, by helpingthem to
regain confidence in life.

BBER - BETY - BERSSIHA  EEAREESEN
ARFEIEE o

To publicize and promote the spirit of our service in the
community through talks, seminars, research and other
means of community service.

WMERERRERAMOME » BIAFEHERBRBRNAE
o

To help in the South East Asia and neighboring areas to
set up organizations with a nature and mission similar to
ours.
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Our Ethos
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AEREMR > RPIR A SREMRT -

We establish ourselves as the Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong to bring out in full the
benevolence in human nature, and with love,
patience and compassion, nurture the spirit
of mutual aid, mutual support and mutual
affection.

We give the hopeless, the helpless and the
suicidality inclined a listener when they need
one so that they can relate their inner pain and
distress.

We let help seekers feel accepted and supported
so as to enable them to overcome emotional
distress and face up to their problems.

We respect the right of help seekers in self-
determination even if they decide to commit
suicide, and also their right to discontinue
contact with us at any time.

We respect the privacy of help seekers and
will not disclose their personal information
to any outside party. Such information would
only be kept by us for the purpose of providing
effective service. Our Chairman and supervisory
officers have the right to get access to detail
of cases. No service shall be provided should a
help seeker find this unacceptable.
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The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
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Listen - Company - Care - Grow Fpi= - @17 - BE - B
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Symbol
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Name
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Tagline

HRBEDP,TUABIMEADHE, BEHIM
Hr—EEe%b R EREEH [T 18
BURERBPRAERN > RIORELGHRE

2 people standing face to face and the blank
space is a candle stand showing brightness.
The symbolic meaning is to help, accompany
and listen to each other and there will be
light in the dark as stated in our ethos.

EEPEXLEEE °

Chinese name and English name of our
organization.

MRRER - BT - BAE - iRy » MEAARKHAR
PNRBESRIES > THELRESIRELRE
EERBH 00 o

“Listen.Company.Care.Grow"topresenttothe
public our service mission and belief, and to
remind our staff and volunteers their very
reason for joining the organization.
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Executive Committee and Management Team

EEg
. . 1EEA : 2019 E20214F
Executive Committee Term of Office: 2019 to 2021

1.Bm%3 %+ Ms. Chow Yuen Fun
£

Chairman

2. E AL Mr. Kan Pak Kei
BlER
Vice-Chairman

3.E&#ZE Mr. Wong Hon Chi
ety

4.802& L+ Ms. Cheng Kit Yee
T

S.I@ELEH’)‘Zi Ms. Chan Fung Ming
B

Committee Member

6.§§§fﬂﬁiti Ms. Hon Chor Shan
12

Committee Member

B E X

Management Team

Executive Director

2.5 M4EL L Ms. Ma Suk Kuen

TEERP RITEEE
Central Administration Officer - Central Administration

E#B L+ Ms. Mak Ying Ling

AHBAERESEE
PR & Fundraising Manager

4. FEIB%SE Mr. Yau Hung Sang

BURP O POEE
Centre-in-charge - Hotline Centre

5. @& L Ms. Fu Pui Yee

SHREPOLPOEE
Centre-in-charge - Life Education Centre

EIEJRS S Mr. Tam Shun Yuen

BEFXELERITIIRERPOPOEME
Centre-in-charge -
Ur-Link Professional and Training Development Centre

KSR A Mr. Ho Wing Hung

BREMEEPLPLEE
Centre-in-charge -
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre



FI5RAM] ~ RIFEBAE

Honorary Advisers, Honorary SBHK Ambassador
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Honorary Consultants

AR5 EERY Service Consultants
RS 2+
FRIMBEBIRERR DIEL K

Ms. Ide Chan | Clinical Psychologist,
Queen Elizabeth Hospital

R EE E R AREUR
ERARBUHETERMGITHRERERER
Emeritus Prof. Chan Cecilia LW. | Emeritus
Professor, Department of Social Work and Social
Administration, The Hong Kong University

AEREBE

BitlEE

Dr. Sham Kwan Ho | Psychiatrist
wEELL

S PTEIR Bp IR AR IR

Ms. Jolene Mui | General Manager (Nursing),
Community Psychiatry Castle Peak Hospital

HEERLE

BERBEETEE

Mr. Jason Yip | Experienced Professional
in Performing Art

B — BT
BEPNRBARBHEREEBREMIBHIR
Prof. Roger Chung Yat-Nork | Assistant
Professor, JC School of Public Health and
Primary Care,The Chinese University of Hong
Kong

REBETE
BBEPXKREEYBL L RRT ELKIE

Mr. Ng Kwai-Lun Pasu | Dissecting Laboratory
Manager, Faculty of Medicine,

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

B1#5EERY Financial Consultant
BRI RPEEK RS StEM B FEFR
Louis Lai & Luk CPA Limited,
Certified Public Accountants

512EER Legal Consultant

S R BRI EMAT
Fred Kan & Co., Solicitors & Notaries

AR EZEER PR & Fundraising
Consultant

HFER L

Ms. Eliza Wong

AR (EEEIR PR & Media
Consultant

FULE T
Ms. Maria Yu

148K fE SBHK Ambassador
BHEA/NE
Ms. Kara Wai Ying Hung
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Organization Chart

General Meeting

Bxg

Executive Committee

maE

FEIRAMR

Honorary Consultants

Executive Director

B pit
Hotline Centre

TSR

Administration Department

BREHEEP

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

NEAER
Public Communications
Department

WHEPD
Life Education Centre

MEEEEIRERP O
Ur-Link Professional Training &
Development Centre
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Our Milestones

MPIEB#E) AL

v Establishment of

Suicide Prevention Society

1960

1962

>

7 TERRpILEEE) K8
Becoming a member of International
Association of Suicide Prevention

MEAAR TP 0 IR AR
Hotline Centre moved
to Choi Hung v
1996

ML EP O AL
Establishment of
Life Education Centre

IBEfERIEP 0 Rl
Establishment of Suicide
Crisis Intervention Centre

EEBUERENM > 585
(& BHIEH g
1963 ’ Officially registered in Hong Kong
Societies Registry named
"The Hong Kong Samaritans"

1976 B> e mms

[SERISH M EBRE)
Organization name changed to
“The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong”

(BEGLHRE
HIREL BA
Establishment of Jockey Club
Life Education Resource Library

2004
A
2002 <4
2003 ERRAIRE R

Launch of Live
the Rainbow Service

You

BME—E ERESH)
McDull Charity Run held
for the first time '

[CHATFZ) #8 LEDRARFSHR

Launch of ChatPoint online chat service

A

2018
2017
BESgLa@asta) AR &
~ s opfmeEsTall e
Launch of The Jockey Club R %%hij?mf’?ﬁﬁg A
Life-Connect Resource Network Launch of English
v Emotional Support Hotline
| 2016
N\
BmE—E BREIRHA,
EEWhEQLLE
“From Darkness to Sunrise” 2014

City Orienteering Competition
held for the first time w
Voo

NEsa B I R 3R PO AL

Establishment of Ur-Link Professional

Training & Development Centre
MmNt B

Launch of Suicide
2006 Prevention on neT

< 2010
2008

EaEI5) BE
2012 Launch of

Life Drama Programme

(B#% - B%  B8E)
wmETremE
Launch of Help4Suicide
online platform
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Chairman's Report
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Fo > ERUEFARXREAE2003F DN %
PG - RFBEFER  CEXERTAHEE
WRRESNERHMT » HAIBEIERFEER
FESHR EANBE -

HERIEEE

2020 F MR BIREE > FIRBIKBMUTE
SRAEE > BIERBG > BERBSES
ERIRZER > TRHUGIRBAERT HE -
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& o

ERBLT » ZEENEAEREERIEEN
XERSHET  BEREWMEIT > LIEFE
BEEHEN > BAGNEBEEERE -

Introduction

According to the report of the Coroner’s Court, there were
a total of 1,019 suicide deaths in 2020. The suicide rate was
13.61, i.e. 13.61 out of every 100,000 people died of suicide,
which was an increase of 0.36 from 2019. On average, there
were 2.79 suicide deaths per day in 2020.

It has been for some years that the suicide rate of the
elderly is the highest among all age groups. In the
absence of social contacts and the impact of the economic
recession, the number of suicide deaths of the elderly (age
60 or above) was also the highest since 1973, although the
suicide rate of the elderly was not the highest. This reflects
that the aging population and the insufficient support
given to the elderly are affecting very much their emotional
and mental health condition.

The underemployment rate in 2020 climbed also to
its highest since 2003. History tells us that economic
downturns always bring to higher number of suicides. We
concern very much if there will be an increasing trend of
suicide in the coming years.

Organization Overview

The arrival of the COVID-19 in 2020, resulting in tens of
millions of infections worldwide, challenged not only the
line of defense of our health care system directly, but also
brought to the social welfare sector a lot of difficulties.

The social welfare sector experienced a major impact
under the epidemic as most of the social services require
direct communications and contacts with the service users,
but has to keep social distance to prevent the spread of the
epidemic on the other hand. Our service delivery mode
had to make certain adjustments to adapt to the changing
conditions. Apart from taking a series of measures for
epidemic prevention, our service centres also took the
chance to provide some of the services through the online
media so as to reduce the need of direct contacts with our
service users.

It was under the social gathering ban that our last
Annual General Meeting was held as scheduled and the
Memorandum and Articles of Association was passed.
The support and participation of our members made the
perfection of our constitution possible.

{ oy
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720204 » BVRPIL24NEFBEEZRBGH

BRI 7T 12,80989ARFHEZE » 820194 18,652
mi5,843 0 B RENEFEA8,34018
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MR —EFE -

2020 FHIKBNERD » EERGHAIK
BNEZEE12.73% (B11,0621@) ; Hop
B~ PREMERE19.49% (BI207@) » ¢
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HEIZIIRE 0 H482A8H -
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Hotline Centre

In 2020, our 24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline handled
12,809 cases in total, which had a decrease of 5,843 cases
compared with 18,652 cases in 2019. Among all the cases,
8,340 were help-seekers who needed emotional support.
The decrease in the number of cases was not because of
the decrease in help-seekers, but because of the measures
to reduce the number of volunteers on-duty due to the
epidemic, which led to a certain degree of influence to the
provision of the service.

Among all the help-seeking cases, 12.73% (1,062 cases)
were assessed with suicidal risk. 19.49% (207 cases) of the
suicidal cases were assessed with high and medium risk
and 26.09% (54 cases) of these cases were successfully
referred to our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre for
follow-up.

The Hotline Centre organized the 63rd and 64th batches
of volunteer training programmes, and a total of 101
applicants underwent the pre-service training. However,
dueto the epidemic, the programmes had to be postponed.

A total of 9 sessions of on-the-job training with various
topics were organized for our volunteers in 2020, with 302
attendants.

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

The number of help-seeking cases dropped by 108 when
compared with that in 2019 because of the epidemic. A
total of 1,216 cases were handled, which was slightly lower
than the annual benchmark (1,400 cases) stipulated in
the Funding Service Agreement laid down by the Social
Welfare Department.

Live the Rainbow Service handled 95 counseling cases,
held 3 sessions of The Unfinished Novel therapeutic group
and organized 26 sessions of Live the Rainbow support
group for relatives and friends of the suicidal deaths.

The online suicide prevention service - ChatPoint provided
4,217 hours of emotional support service and handled 7,717
cases with suicide crisis or emotional distress. Our Jockey
Club Life-Connect Resource Network Programme provided
19 sessions of professional training for teachers and social
workers, with a total of 482 participants.

In addition, an English Emotional Support Hotline was
launched in 2020 to provide emotional support service to
English speakers in Hong Kong.

Life Education Centre

Due to repeated school suspensions and the
implementation of the social gathering ban, outreaching
services have been affected seriously. In order to maintain
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the provision of the services, our Life Education Centre
had to provide some of the services over the internet. The
centre also made videos and interview programmes as a
kind of enhancement of our online programmes.

Even though our services were affected by the social
gathering ban, the centre still served 4,519 persons through
talks, workshops, training and group activities. Among
them, the Suicide Prevention Education Programme funded
by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust served 1,674
persons. The Parents Group and community education
under the Jockey Club Life Connect Resource Network
also benefited 1,893 persons. Due to the social gathering
ban, our Life Drama Programme could only provide 1
performance for 120 persons.

Ur-Link Professional Training & Development Centre

The Centre worked with 8 professional partners and
organizations to provide different training courses
and seminars for the general public and the helping
professionals, such as teachers, social workers and
medical practitioners. 18 different topics were covered and
514 participants and 11 organizations or corporates joined
these activities during the year. Some of these courses
were provided online or in a hybrid mode.

Public Communications and Fund Raising Event

Most of the activities prepared for the 60th anniversary
were put on hold due to the continuous social distancing
measures. Fortunately, the 60th Anniversary Retrospective
Exhibition was successfully held. We also took the chance
to develop our online promotion and fundraising activities.
For example, we launched the online "Looking Forward
to Diamond Jubilee - Review of Centers and Its Services",
"60th Anniversary Reveal, Know More about SBHK" series,
and produced "The Most Warm-hearted Sentence from a
Help Seeker" short video.

Our new Online Fundraising Platform and Donor Database
System were officially launched. They help to achieve
greater work efficiency and can also allow people who
support us to raise funds for us in their preferred ways.

Conclusion

We are grateful for the effort our volunteers and staff
members had put into the service in the past one year so
that we could overcome the challenges brought about by
the epidemic. We see the epidemic as a chance to discover
needs, make changes and induce creativity.

We hope that the epidemic will be gone very soon. As
usual, SBHK is committed to “be with you” and walk
through the tough times with the people of Hong Kong
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Service Highlights

AP
Hotline Centre

BREEEREP O

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

HBEPO
Life Education Centre

LB XTI R BERP O
Ur-Link Professional Training
& Development Centre

24N\ B S R AR
24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline

BEPLE TR R
Hotline Centre Volunteer Recruitment & Training

HEBERTH
Community Seminar and Activity

B AARRY
Suicide Crisis Intervention

TSR AR
Live the Rainbow Service

4 ErpIEBER
Online Suicide Prevention

EEGLGBBEE RS (FEMkdTiZ)
Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network
(Training for Teachers and Social Workers)

brEBRAE TR
Suicide Prevention Education Project

BEEgLGBEERtE

(RENE~ HEHE K Lifetube)
Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network
(Parent Workshop, Community Education &
Lifetube)

R E5
Life Drama Programme

NGB
Public Course

2T Fe s e
Organization and Corporate Training
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Hotline Centre
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BEURE  2ZABEBNESR TEER) !
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“Touch” means” Contact”,” Understanding” and“ Sensitivity”.
We...

“listen” to the voice of our callers;

“care” for the needs of our callers;

“are sensitive” to the emotions of our callers.

We believe that people in distress can be touched by our sincerity
and share the belief of human’s love --- “Hope is Everywhere"!
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Be with Yoy

BARAMEBANGHIEEREN1960FMAREES
BRXERY  ZRBEASNEERE
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B BIRI9SFREEEZER B R UM E

BT —BAERANEU > BREPOERMER
PRI > TREERM24/NF BB IREAR

BEPOETIBERIBIIRTEREESFTE

The Samaritan  Befrienders Hong Kong
established its Fixed Line Emotional Support
Service in 1960, which is the first service of
the organization to provide suicide prevention
service through answering calls of help seekers.
Later, in 1995 the Hotline Centre was officially
established with the support from the Hong
Kong Housing Authority by providing a venue in
Choi Hung Estate. The Centre services include
our 24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline, Hotline
Centre Volunteer Recruitment & Training, as well
as talks and seminars for the community.

24 NBF B IR AR

24-Hour Emotional Support
Hotline

G P0ETHBE RIS

Hotline Centre Volunteer
Recruitment & Training

2020F ZA4E P Bl BR

2020 Hotline Centre Review

Volunteer Trainings
Provided

2
.© S
QD

Community Activities

1,000

% HEBFFHREAR
\ / Participants Attended

Community Activities
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2020 was a catastrophic year for the world. The
outbreak of the epidemic affected countless
normal practices around the world. Measures
to prevent the spread of it have affected
almost every aspect of interpersonal contacts.
The society had to increase its pace into the
internet era.

Staying at home to arrange daily activities has
become normal nowadays. Shopping, takeaway
ordering, attending classes, work and meetings
are going online. Apart from implementation
of epidemic prevention measures and reducing
the number of volunteers on-duty at any one
time, our Hotline Centre had to re-arrange our
service delivery mode in order to cope with the
unexpected challenges. These included online
volunteer training and the first time ever of
providing hotline service at home.

The purpose of epidemic prevention measures
is to reduce interactions. Social activities and
even business related contacts were minimized.
Although these measures might help relieve
the epidemic and protect our health, they
alienated us from each other. People were
stressed because of the fear of being infected,
continuous efforts in dealing with the epidemic,
and the lack of social interactions and support.
They are like inflated balloons ready to be
blown-up everywhere in the community.

tth You
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In 2020, the suicide rate of the elderly came to
the highest in the recent 5 years. This brings
to a problem called “Lonely Deaths” - the
undiscovery of the deaths of the elderly who
do not have interactions with their families and
the community. There are numerous hidden
elderly who are isolated without support.
Human beings are a kind of social animals,
with the lack of social interactions under the
epidemic, elderlies' mental health needs to be
cared for. People can get very stressed every
time the epidemic rebounce. We cannot predict
when the epidemic will end. However, we can
care more for the emotional health of ourselves,
our friends and relatives, especially the elderly
we know, and seek professional support when
necessary.

Life has become more convenient with
technological advancement, but face-to-face
communications and caring can never be
replaced by technology. Emotional support
remains to be the basic needs of human
beings. We hope that people can learn from
the experience of this epidemic to cherish the
people around us and the time of gathering
together. Our Hotline Centre will stand fast and
remain at our post to nurture more people to
listen to the voices of the help-seekers.
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24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline
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05,8435 > EPRENEZE#38,34018 ©

Our 24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline relies
much on our passionate trained volunteers. The
service is provided to those who are hopeless,
distressed or having suicide intention. Our
volunteers are willing to listen, care, and walk
with the help-seekers to face their problems
and finally regain their hope for the future and
the confidence in facing the challenges ahead.
Due to the epidemic, in 2020, we handled 12,809
cases. There was a decrease of 5,843 cases
from 18,652 cases in 2019. Among these, 8,340
were help-seeking cases who were in need of
emotional support.

AMith Yoy

202024/ IREZ R ARBIRR
24-Hour Emotional Support Hotline 2020 Data Analysis

123 B ) 1

By Incoming Calls Data Analysis

48Rl Types of Case {BZRE= Number of Cases
JEsRBAMEZE Non-Help Seeking Cases 4,469
SKBfEZ Help Seeking Cases 8,340
485t Total 12,809
SERBBE

Help Seeking Cases

KENBFEMR RREEFH DM
Gender and Age Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases

FE5 Year 2020

FH#R Age £ Male % Female  R& Unknown 483t Total
0-9 15 3 0 18
10-19 169 202 7 382
20 - 29 692 488 8 1,88
30-39 719 587 5 1,311
40 - 49 618 748 4 1,370
50 - 59 789 901 9 1,699
60 + 508 476 5 989
A& Unknown 658 678 47 1,383
485t Total 4,168 4,083 89 8,340

. RENEZR

>>

Non-Help Seeking Cases

Bt %
021
458
1423
15.72
1644

2038
11.86
16.58

100

485t Total
12
483
2,050
2131
2,093
2,416
1,661
2,105

12,951

2019

021

BLE %
0.09
3.73
15.83
16.45
1616
18.66
12.83
16.25

100
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KENBEZRENEE D KENBEZ KRB E D
Presenting Problems Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases Presenting Problems Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases
) Year 2020 RENF %
Presenting Problem
SkBNREEE Presenting Problem 2 Male % Female A& Unknown 48t Total B % N
=]
¥E1R62EE Mental Health 668 1148 16 1,832 14.84 Mental Health
ZKEE Family 504 1,097 n 1,612 13.05 RE
Family
APBEABER Social Relationship 392 702 1 1105 895 AmigE
AEIRHEER Physical Health 533 41 5 949 7.69 Social Relationship
. B
3 Employment 658 246 6 910 737 ﬁf&ﬁealth
I/EJob 382 399 2 783 6.34 o
Employment
#&7 Finance 402 300 6 708 573
Ik
Z1E Love Relationship 318 378 7 703 5.69 Job
Y&YR Marital Problem 354 296 4 654 5.30 Fagy
Finance
4 Sex 468 109 6 583 4.72 -
215 . .
{£/2 Housing 146 286 3 435 352 Love Relationship
2 Study 51 107 3 161 130 I robiem
BRBMBEHE Suicide Risk of " - ) 124 100 "
Family Member or Friend Sex
30385 Addiction 77 23 1 101 0.82 EE
BARES Accident 23 26 0 49 040 Housing
HRB#EM Suicide Death of -E 3
Family Member or Friend 7 v 0 2 019 Study
Hfth, Others 955 626 35 1,616 13.09 REOERRE Family
Member or Friend
485 Total 5,992 6,239 18 12,349 100 S
Addiction
20205 RENEZLERIP > TEREIBIES  In 2020, the major reasons for seeking help BABS
MR (14.84%) ~KEE (13.05%) S ABE  were: Mental Health (14.84%), Family (13.05%), Accident £
85 (8.95%) ° and Social Relationship (8.95%). BEERE N F
Suicide Death of Family
Member or Friend
Hith
Others Z‘?Ej]}\iﬁ"\
0 300 600 900 1200 No. of
Help-Seeking Case
IR BBEIEERREEER DM
By Incoming Calls' Risk Level and Callers' Gender Data Analysis
2020 812,809FRFEEED » KENMEZE  Among the 12,809 cases, 8,340 were help-
FEH Year 2020 2019
. s o s . . .
FEHIFERE Risk Level £ Male % Female A& Unknown 48t Total BHL % 485t Total BEHL % A8 340F o Bh > EEARGIEEZIKENE seeking cases :Nho were in need of emotional
18 Low 364 480 1 855 10.25 1,506 1163 EHA12.73% (EN1,06218) ; Hopays -~ Support. 1273% (1,062 cases) were assessed
. ! =g 9 - with suicidal risk. 19.49% (207 cases) of the
™R Moderate S 101 ! 77 212 32 249 TRME=G19.49% (B12078) > B8 suicidal cases was of high and medium risk
- ZzZ v ” AN ZX P Al °
% High 17 13 0 30 036 97 075 26.09% 1B 22 \(Eﬂ541@) WHINEBNZEME  26.00% (54 cases) of them were successfully
& No 3,395 3,247 55 6,697 80.30 10M 78.07 HMERIBDLIRE o referred to our Suicide Crisis Intervention
K RKaHil Cannot Assess 317 242 22 581 6.97 915 7.06 Centre for further follow up.

485t Total 4,168 4,083 89 8,340 100 12,951 100
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KENBRFE ~ 5K KENEE DM
Presenting Problems, Age and Gender Distribution of Help-Seeking Cases

FEe
Age
SKENRSRE
Presenting Problem
YRR
Mental Health
£
Family
ANBAEE
Social Relationship
AIRRE
Physical Health
e 3
Employment
IfE
Job
LY
Finance
5
Love Relationship
G
Marital Problem
{3
Sex
(£
Housing
B
Study
BREBEH
Suicide Risk of Family
Member or Friend
B
Addiction
BAZEI
Accident
HRERSH
Suicide Death of Family
Member or Friend

Hith,
Others
@t
Total

BN

20

0-9 10-19
% 3 %
F M F
0 21 33
0 30 95
0 47 38
1 34 5
0 0 4
0 0 3
0 0 4
0 20 43
0 0 4
1 31 18
0 3 3
1 17 36
0 1 3
0 3 1
0 2 0
0 0 0
0 31 16
3 240 306

20-29
E2 %
M P
108 115
119 131
79 75
36 34
38 33
55 38
30 28
99 96
21 20
169 14
13 10
17 28
8 10
19 5
3 2
1 5
140 61
955 705

30-39
3 %
M F
97 13
71 4
67 104
58 54
136 57
99 144
4429
77
140 52
97 14
17 3
1 18
6 9
17 2
3 3
2 0
9 73
1,031 918

A 47
40-49
C
M F
106 227
121 176
51 157
45 67
138 48
87 97
91 52
49 9
91 61
52 31
61 40
9 2
9 5
14 3
7 10
3 2
97 100

1,031 1,169

f\, Y‘oq

Fik
Age

SKENRERE
Presenting Problem

AR
Mental Health

RE
Family

AEAEER
Social Relationship

AIBRER
Physical Health
FE S

Employment
IfE

Job

Finance

15

Love Relationship
HEYR

Marital Problem
M

Sex

(£35S

Housing

B

Study
BREREH
Suicide Risk of Family
Member or Friend
PN

Addiction

(EVNES0
Accident

PRE®RIW
Suicide Death of Family
Member or Friend

Hith
Others

imst
Total

50-59

-

195 333 81

76 275 40

50 163 58

178 139 129

235 55 57

81 67 13

130 82 65

20 28 13

17 80 13

13 12 4

12 61 26

2 13 1
5 " 2
3 7 5
3 6 2
0 7 0

193 122 180

1,213 1461 689

60+

170

133

65

61

10

12

72

10

40

95

82

759

Unﬁ%wn
= k28
M F
59 157
45 143
40 100
50 50
54 39
47 38
42 33
40 39
7 39
97 18
14 46
1 8
23 28
16 3
3 3
1 2
210 172
813 918

) 025

Total Noﬁ%gaﬁfgﬁﬁ-rCategory
CZ % RF A
M F Unknown Total
668 1,148 16 1,832
504 1,097 1 1,612
392 702 1 1,05
533 41 5 949
658 246 6 910
382 399 2 783
402 300 6 708
318 378 7 703
354 296 4 654
468 109 6 583
146 286 3 435
51 107 3 161
54 68 2 124
77 23 1 101
23 26 0 49
7 7 0 24
955 626 35 1,616
5992 6,239 118 12,349
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Hotline Centre Volunteer Recruitment and Training

258

@ SR OBT
i Hotline Centre Volunteers
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Hotline Centre Volunteers
On-the-Job Trainings

RGP LZFER2E-EZTHN  REAHRH
EZD BEE—EFNREBERBHSES BEES
BRBHES  BAERENBHVR S » AF A& thFIey
BiE BT BRE-

BREPOETLIFAT - HEES BARLIES
R EMBHRBE tfIRBHLEXMBE
BEWABBEERBLE R/ 2
PLMA260RE T EP R DERERS T
TE+E BEERLERBBABIU+F A
BEBRABREENEE BEEETLHE
BREG{NEE-

REARBOVEER RGP ORDIRHAREE
Bl RABRTINEXZRHRBABE

=) B b0 T3l 4RTE
— Hotline Centre Volunteer
Trainings

O 2 B 3)l| %R DE Fe FE BB S AR

Volunteers Attended
Trainings

Thanks to a group of passionate and dedicated
volunteers,they act as a good listener and
befriender to listen to every call made by
the help seekers. These volunteers try to
understand their difficulties, ease their distress
and walk with them in darkness.

Most of our hotline volunteers are not
professional social workers, counsellors,
clinical psychologists, nor psychiatrists. They
are just ordinary people in the community
who are willing to help others. Our Centre has
about 260 volunteer members. Many of them
have served for over 10 or even 20 years. Some
have even reached over 40 years of service.
The spirit of dedication and serving the
community is one of the most valuable assets
in a volunteer agency.

In order to enhance the service quality,
the Hotline Center is committed to provide
different kinds of training for our volunteers
to enhance their professional knowledge and
ability to help others.

Jith Yoy

ISP OLETIRBZEE DM
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Hotline Centre Volunteers' Years of Service Distribution

5 Male
92

BRFSEZ Serving Year
—E AR Below 1year

2-3 % [ years

4-5 % [ years

6-7 & [ years

8-9 £ / years

105 LA L 10 years above
B Total

BRI R

i

Seminar of Extra-marital Affairs Counseling Skills

% Female
166

£ Male % Female

3 20

22 32

9 25

7 18

10 8

:l 16636 W
Fomale

R—IGREBRDHZ IR
Focusing Workshop
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2020F BT EBIZIEE
Volunteers On-the-Job Trainings Review in 20

& Theme
FRINEL AR A —EHKEL

Workshop on Crisis Pregnancy

R—IGRE BB IR

Workshop on Focusing

IO TESH-IR AT BEARAIBRIBRE T

Workshop on Satir Model

JEHETNERSS

Seminar of Extra-marital Affairs Counseling Skill
BHRABEHRE

Workshop on Supporting Mental Illness Recovery Carers
BHORET —REBH-0&

Seminar of Depression

SBEHIIFHE RS
Workshop on Male Emotional Support

BNMEREWR

Referral Crisis Case Sharing

HE/VE
Training Programme for Junior Volunteers

L
Total

20204 > T T63HA KR 64HA% T a4kt >
HBELLAEZBANZINRE > MEBFAVBA
EIIERZEHA34EFEAR

20

BEX No. of Sessions  AZX No. of Participants

1 43
2 29
2 23
1 29
1 30
1 49
1 48
1 33
1 18
1 302

In 2020, we organized the 63" and 64th batch
of hotline volunteer training programme to
our volunteer trainees. 101 applicants were
admitted as volunteer trainees for the pre-
service training and there were 834 attendances
in total.

th You

RGP ORDEAARKEER LB R
B IHEESERIBENLERBERDE
B BRARAREDLEERKRIBEREN
RBREE  HEBETECEARSE
BERR - BROZREF - WHEAHM
BN ERBETE > THEEERBR
fetstd » IRt @ EeuEinss o

Hotline Center is committed to promoting
suicide prevention messages to the
public by organizing various types of
community seminars and activities to
raise public awareness and concern
about suicide prevention and emotional
health. Community seninars included
The Emotional Health of the Elderly, the
Fallacy of Suicide, etc., there were some
sharing seminars as well with other
organizations including Basic Suicide
Crisis Assessment. Community activities
such as street counters were also set up
for the purpose of community education.

029
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Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

v EE X

\
B & B % & =B W

| PR ASERECATERE  KERRER  MEE
REFTWES ; AliveRREBEP LN ANBER ; BRI UE
B “a-live” - BN@ :&E %% ; PxXON NEBE@EAX) 2
FEZHERFRGMANEE TN V7 KR—BEEEH
ZP AT LS BN » BRI R P ARG - SEEESD
PELBER -

The logo isin green and yellow. The two colours represent healing
and full of vitality respectively. “Alive” represents the goal of
our intervention and can be read as “a - live”, which means living
and lives. The Chinese slogan” Leap Over Tomorrow” means that
clients can overcome their difficulties. The yellow “i” represents
a person who can stand still even in a crisis and it also signifies
a burning candle which emits light and warmth in life.

> = - —

Wp 78 A 47

Be with Yeu

EREHEERPOR2002F3FERERSH | A= o e
MR POLR2005F5AmmtgE@azE
RHBERTS SR o POMMRBEIBERBME | i ST e

eSS p AR v-E AN SEE R N R e SR i Centre Review

DRARPEESESREEREEAL  BR

EHFEBERERGWERLRHEZHE
B NERRTS ; BEIRBHKERRENE
B ZEMPIENEHEIEES o S > POTR
BB BEEGLEHBRBERE) HERKE
D E RIS EBUIRHF B R IEERTS > BB
EMRETERHEE D FEREERROIDE

Suicide  Crisis Intervention Centre was
established in 2002 under the support of
Lotteries Fund. Since 2005, the Centre has
become a subvented service under the Social
Welfare Department. The services of the centre
include Suicide Crisis Intervention, Live the
Rainbow Service and Online Suicide Prevention
Service. The services are provided in the way
of counseling, consultation and group service
directly for middle to high risk suicidal people,
their concerners and relatives of the suicidal

AEREHEZERZEHT

No. of Suicidal Cases

138

deaths, which rebuild their living faith and Bia k> Ry
enhance their ability to deal with crises. The
) GES s

Centre also provides training and coaching
services for teachers and social workers through
Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network to
help them meet the challenges of youth suicide.

No. of Consultation Cases
of Family or Friend of
Suicidal People

B G ART JEB R ARTS

Suicide Crisis Intervention Live the Rainbow Service
Service

4 ERIEBERR EETEMBAEIRTE

(B Rt T133E0)

The Jockey Club Life-Connect
Resource Network (Training
for Teachers & Social Workers)

Online Suicide Prevention
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Under the impact of the epidemic, in order to
reduce the risk of infection of service users
and colleagues, we followed the prevention
measures taken by the government to strictly
control social distancing, including the closure
of the centre for face-to-face counseling and
group activities. Under this condition, crisis
counselors needed to make greater efforts to
establish relationships with the service users.
As the counselors were also affected by the
epidemic, service users and counselors shared
the same feeling and wished that everything
could be back to normal very soon. In addition,
we found that many service users were unable
to go out and seek medical treatment as they
do not have enough anti-epidemic supplies.
When gathering the relevant supplies to
support our clients, we realized that many non-
governmental organizations and kind-hearted
people have taken the initiatives to care for the
disadvantaged groups. This enabled our clients
to feel connected and being cared for.

As for the Live the Rainbow Service, members
under the program missed each other during
the epidemic. Therefore, the Center facilitated
group members to keep in touch through video
conferencing. Although the use of information
technology is not easy for most of the members,
with the efforts of our colleagues, video
gatherings could be held successfully. This was
a windfall to our members and colleagues in
such a difficult situation!

Be Wi
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Suicide Crisis Intervention Service

AR#5 E14E

Service Include

MR BREHBHER 2319 1177

Consultation Hotline for Relatives and Friends of the Suicidal People 2319 1177

BReRERHE
Suicide Counseling

HEIE4E B IR 2389 2223

English Emotional Support Hotline 2389 2223

HEXHTRENERHE > KRS - PER
AL RBERHBEENTARERBESIE
ARTS » WBBRANHERE > BNOEBRE
HEERRENES > EEMFIRCEHEIEE
H o

FBHERANENEE > POBH2005FFYE
BR—IFHEEMHTIRENHERERGEHS
HEE > BSEERGCERALTHRARREHREER
R HEthfI T EERE SR RIEA BREHE
BEED » RPIEEDBBREHBR R ER
B o

Our Suicide Crisis Intervention Service provides
a consultation hotline, counseling and group
service to middle to high risk suicidal people
through intensive counseling and follow-up
service which can rebuild their living faith and
enhance their ability to deal with future crises.

Since 2005, with subvention of Social Welfare
Department, Centre's established a consultation
hotline for relatives and friends of the suicidal
people in order to help them understand the
symptoms of suicide and improve their ability
to deal with suicide crises so that they can help
their suicidal relatives and friends to overcome
their difficulties.
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BiReHREREZFEE DM
Age Distribution of Suicidal Cases

R ERANENER) > POEBH2005FE/YE  Since 2005, wtih the subvention of Social Ty Ll A B A=Y= L
IBHONRGHERZHEE » 58P - 585G Welfare Department, our Centre has been Age Female Suicidal Users ~ Male Suicidal Users No. of Cases %
ATIEREBENARES SESIERE > 15 providing suicide crisis counseling for people 0-9 0 0 0 0
S R A B s S ~ LTS « E with moderate to high suicide risk. Through i
?ﬁ%mﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁggmzu% }—5: EP'L’\E * = intensive counseling and follow-up service b N 36 127 .78
5% 5 ) RBENS > RNBHIBMBHRER  ,h as home visits, interviews, telephone 20-29 14 66 190 1763
KREWES » BEMPIEMSGEINEES ° counseling and service referrals, we aim at
helping our clients to rebuild their living faith 30-39 138 78 216 20.04
an'd enhance their ability to deal with future 40-49 127 9% 21 20.50
crises.
50-59 124 61 185 1716
60-69 58 31 89 8.26
70-79 15 12 27 2.50
>=80 10 2 12 m
RS = ) 4 A& Unknown 9 2 N 1.02
bzl KR
Type of Service Users 485t Total 696 382 1,078 100
BRFS{EAE 48 Types of Service Users {EIZ=EL=F No. of Cases BotE%
BifEiE Potential Suicidal People 1,078 88.7 BRERERIRD
Source of Suicide Cases
B EiE & Family or Friend of Suicidal People 138 13
482+ Total 1,216 100 B % fe#{E3= 3R Source of Suicide Cases fEZREF No. of Cases BotE %
A& R0 Hotline Centre 235 21.80
4R REERRFF Intergated Family Service 214 19.85
Xlﬂ 4 27| | AN _ ..
QWE%@%&%J? i o B175KBf Suicidal Cases Themselves 189 17.53
Gender Distribution of Suicidal Cases
B2¥5 2 ARFFEENL Medical Social Service Units 115 10.67
B3R EHEZ MR Gender of Suicidal People SRENEZ No. of Cases T % #&5KBf Relatives or Friends of Suicidal People 62 5.75
212 Schools 53 492
2% Female 696 64.6
48 LB IE B #RARFS Online Suicide Prevention Service 48 445
it Male 382 354 75 Police 33 3.06
4851 Total 1,078 100 IDNBEREARFSEENI Psychological / Counselling Service Units 26 241
L L EHBNEEAREE L Nurse or Para-medical Units 23 213
HAth Others 80 742

4851 Total 1,078 100
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Presenting Problem Distribution of Suicidal Cases

B fEtskENEREER| z
Presenting Problems of Suicidal Cases Female
ZKEE Family 149
# Finance 80
¥5H2EE Mental Health 104
YEYR Marital Problem 87
% Love Relationship 67
BRBREH Suicide Death of -
Family Member or Friend

LEIBG2ER Physical Health 32
f¥2 Housing 26
APBEMEEE Interpersonal Relationship 2%
WM& Employment 10
B2Z£ Study 15
IfE Job 14
HRMB B Suicide Risk of .
Family Member or Friend

310385 Addiction 2
fBARSI Accident 2
4 Sex 2
HAfth Others 2
#8251 Total 696

A& ¥18 Hong Kong Blue Tie Ball 89188 >
#2020F 1 A BAMKIG R HBBRE IR > &

BREBZATAEBBRTSRESRNG > ES
fBsEs Ik -

St SREDMEZR BotE
Male Cases of Request %
3 180 16.70
83 163 1512
49 153 1419
60 147 13.64
29 96 891
22 73 6.77
20 52 4.82
15 41 3.80
14 38 353
21 3 2.88
7 22 2.04
7 21 195
4 1 1.02
5 7 0.65
1 3 0.28
0 2 019
14 38 353
382 1,078 100

With the support of Hong Kong Blue Tie Ball, we
set up an English Emotional Support Hotline in
January 2020 to provide emotional support to
English speakers.

Be wi
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Live the Rainbow Service

AR#5 845

Service Include

BREHERRERHE

>>>

Counseling for Relatives and Friends of the Suicidal Deaths

R8Nl BREWERRBEIE/NAE
The Unfinished Novel Therapeutic Group for Relatives and Friends of the Suicidal Deaths

DEEFY) BRIWEREEE

Live the Rainbow Support Group for Relatives and Friends of the Suicidal Deaths

BERERRAHZEAER  TEIREIAK
MBS > MBRUEIAFRALRKE B
BEBERETHERE  TESXEMMEYH
BENEE > EolEERMPAIR LINEE > &
EHEEHC  BRLBEBAAZRERNGEE -

BUL > XEHERCHEEEP OI20045F9A
MIEAEE (BRFETATREE/NE)

» BB EELRIR - BBRIIFERRNA
T EE—E REEEEXET  BHOE
FEIAEE » EXNBABMNER » BFELR

15 o

TERFETALTREENE) HERES

DERFANE) - BREEEBEGRE B
FUL o @R DELFA/NE) RMEE > ~g
200911 B EHERMBE TN > 28
RERREL -6 DEHEERE) -

Relatives and friends often feel guilty and can
be self-blaming when their relatives and friends
committed suicide. It is difficult for them to tell
others their inner feelings. If their negative
thoughts cannot be handled properly, it will
affect their future and may eventually cause
depression, self-mutilation, and ultimately
cause the people around them to suffer.

In view of that, our Suicide Crisis Intervention
Center established the first “Relatives and
Friends of the Suicidal People Self-help Group”
in Hong Kong in September 2004, hoping to help
the group members get out of the predicament
by gathering them together to gain mutual
support, live a new live and ultimately achieve
the goal of “helping others to help themselves”.

The “Relatives and Friends of the Suicidal
People Self-help Group” was later renamed as
the “Live the Rainbow Group”, implying that the
group members can overcome the pain and to
live like the rainbow. Due to the remarkable
results of the “Live the Rainbow Group”, our
organization was further funded by the Social
Welfare Department to launch a one-stop shop
“Live the Rainbow Service” for relatives and
friends of the suicidal deaths starting from
November 2009.




<<<< g 7 /

BREWERRBEREHERH

No. of Counseling Case of Relatives & Friends of Suicidal Deaths

[
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FR7EH/NR1 BREWEBR RSB/ NE/NERE
No. of Session The Unfinished Novel Therapeutic Group for
Relatives & Friends of the Suicidal Deaths

DERFI ) BREWERRIE/NERY
No. of Session of Live the Rainbow Support Group for
Relatives & Friends of the Suicidal Deaths

Ed
@26

ERGUERKBAEHER
—1{B#HA61E 8 B9 IRE MRS -
EMFISRIEH AR -

We provide individual counseling
for relatives and friends of the
suicidal deaths (Survivors) for
6 months in which they will be
accompanied and cared for.

Be wit

LUNERETT - AERFBERRB|MNSE
BN RS EEGHNRFNRIRPN=E
KE > BEHPBEREBBEERBESRE

PORMABRRAREEEE > HHEEEF
BEN > TEBEHRFEEENEEURR
ABNENEEDERX > —R2EREEE
KIBESRE o Loh > POTEIBINEEERE
BERRET > RANXEERENMEHES -

2020FE BB HERRBERER DM
2020 Relationship Distribution of Cases in
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The therapeutic group provides a trustful and
comfortable environment for Survivors to share
their stories and feelings, and learn from others
the ways to deal with emotions and overcome
their pains.

The Centre provides various activities to help
members in relieving their emotions and
building up mutual support to overcome their
griefs. The Centre also equips potential group
members as volunteers to visit and render
continuous support to other members.

“Live the Rainbow Service"

B81% Relationship {EIZ= 8= No. of Cases BotE %
F¥ Child 22 2316
Bic{® Spouse 18 18.95
SLEBIhER Sibling 16 16.84
KRB Parent 14 14.74
BA/ Friend 14 1474
HAth3RER{% Other Relative 7 737
Z13 Lover 4 421
JEHE Non-relative 0 0
#4851 Total 95 100
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Online Suicide Prevention

AR5 E14E

Service Include

Chat &
ChatPoint

N
Suicide Prevention on neT (SPOT)

(B#% - 8% - =) A
Help4Suicide Website

ENREBAEEANE KR £20085F %2009
For A VOABREHALTEBERE LER
835 5 P OE2010 5 A ER 3 R4 LB L B ARAR
o BIEHELUEE - (B BR - EBHB)
Mus ~ THHMEA ) 5tEIKRChat BEARES o

7t 2018 F > HEMRIRBEAEHES FHY

TECsEE) » EREMA TChatiE) » IRT
RMEIERAE » BEEFHRIOShELERAER
REMNGHELNBEERE o TChatE) HE
TRMRE » BAEBEREOAHE  RHIF
BRE - TEEEM[E > FIEHZERATHER
B RENEBEHIUZOEFZ TR © £2020
%> [Chatf®E) M T4,217T/ MBI 1548
BRERT  WRIBTT,7172EBREMNIE
BRENRBERE -
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In 2008 and 2009, given the popularity of the use
of the internet, many people with suicidal risk
vent their emotions on the internet. The Centre
has been continuously developing different
online suicide prevention services since 2010,
including the Heart Chat, Help4Suicide Website
and Suicide Prevention on neT (SPOT), and
ChatPoint.

In 2018, the long years online chat service
HeartChat was further developed into
ChatPoint. In addition to a website version, app
versions on i0S and Android platforms are also
available, where volunteers provide a channel
for people to ventilate their emotions and can
rest assured that their privacy can be protected.
In 2020, ChatPoint rendered 4,217 service hours
and handled 7,717 cases with suicidal risk or
emotional distress.

43k website:

https://chatpoint.org.hk

Be wi

4,217

Service Hours

2020F ChatfERBIfEB 0
2020 ChatPoint Data Analysis

SKBIRS%E Presenting Problems

>>>

1,717
ﬁ@ Ch’atﬁgﬁﬁﬁ%

ChatPoint Users

HR{EZE Chat Cases Aot %

FER{EE Mental Health 1,082 35.58
TfF Job 274 9.01
ZKREZ Family 232 7.63
Z Love Relationship 230 7.56
ABEHEE Interpersonal Relationship 228 7.50
B25E Study 162 533
$&1® Marital Problem 15 378
FZE Employment 14 375
#&% Finance 10 3.62
4 IBH2EE Physical Health 95 312
H R B 71 Suicide Risk of Family Member or Friend 89 293
4 Sex 30 0.99
7085 Addiction 25 0.82
B KRB Suicide Death of Family Member or Friend 15 0.49
{¥/Z Housing 13 043
fAABIM Accident 8 0.26
EAff Others 219 7.20
485t Total 3,041 100
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4k website:
https://www.help4suicide.com.hk/
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We launched the” Suicide Prevention on neT” in
order to provide suicide prevention services on
the internet in 2008. We proactively searched
blog users with emotional distress and suicidal
crisis and provided emotional support to them.
We found that people with suicidal thoughts
tended to link with people with similar
backgrounds on the internet. Under mutual
influence and infection, they further enhanced
their negative emotions. Time flies, we have
shifted our efforts to social media. In 2020, we
searched 200,736 suicide related messages in
social media and reached out to 2,018 internet
users with suicidal tendency or emotional
distress, so as to provide further counseling
services for them.

Due to the impact of the social incident, we
strengthened our suicide prevention service
on Internet from July 2019 to March 2020. When
people found someone having suicide crisis
due to the social incident, they could contact
our centre through Telegram and provide us the
relevant information (e.g. suicide messages,
screenshots and contact information etc.)
so that our crisis counselors would take the
initiative to contact the suicidal persons and
provide emotional supportand crisis counseling
service to them.

Realizing the numerous wrong and misleading
suicide information on the internet, which
can indirectly reinforce suicide intention of
the suicidal persons, the Centre launched the
Hong Kong first suicide prevention website -
Help4Suicide in 2010, to bring out the message
of cherishing life and counter the false and
inaccurate suicide information on the internet.

Be wi

BEEEEGBEERE
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Jockey Club Life-Connect
Resource Network

(Training for Teachers & Social Workers)

RERRBVERFEMREERIEINIREE
WRBFHEAORAMT > ABEREFBEEBRIR
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Bkt T > Bt FIER B D FEREEFS
REIDREL

We provide professional training and coaching
services to teachers and social workers in
schools and youth service units . The content
includes but not limited to the overview of
student suicides in Hong Kong, signs of suicide
crisis, identification of high risk cases, initial
intervention of suicide crisis, and coaching
them to handle youth suicidal cases. We hope to
share our knowledge, experience and skills with
frontline teachers and social workers through
case sharing and discussion to help them deal
with the challenges of youth emotional distress
and suicide crises.
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19
EPEY

No. of Trainings

24
SEBRREMHE

Schools & Units Involved

482
SHEAH
No. of People Attended

IEEANH
(BT~ 1T ~ BLFIES)
No. of People Coached

(Teachers, Social Workers, Youth

Workers)

122
e

Times of Coaching
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Life Education Centre

2T L@ LEREEHE)  (EESESBBERT
2 &k TEaRRE) » BBIINEBRE e
S BTEN - B85 AU EEREZ
BRBMEESHE » 2 AKEHDHEDD
BEEMAREBEBANEEREEILTBENS
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4o
Grow BERENER  BEELEGHEREMAREN > Grow Life Education Centre was established in 2002
=R RYEL ZEEVMERNWYWE M Tr) KREE to promote Suicide Prevention Education
BHRENGE > MEBEGHENEFRGR AR LTIEZ Project, which funded by the Hong Kong Jockey
o SEFIEERETEEEEHEE o Club Charities Trust Fund; soon after with

more sponsorships and projects rolled out
and enriche resources, the Centre has become
an important role to early suicide prevention.
There are 3 programmes under the Centre: the
Suicide Prevention Education Project, the Jockey
Club Life-Connect Resource Network and the
Life Drama Programme. These services include
outreach and community activities, volunteer
training, drama, Jockey Club Life Education
Resource Library and educational publication.
All these help the general public understand
! the meaning of lives, and raise their awareness
and support to others with negative emotions.
The presence of more “Community Gate Keepers”
and thus less suicide cases can be realised.

“Grow” means growth and implies that Life Education can help
people grow. The symbolic brown logo represents soil, a major
source of material for the growth of plants. The letter “r” signifies
the growing sprout, meaning that the seeds of Life Education
scatter on different soil and grow after sowing.

= +

fHLIE BB S5t E EETEGBRBERTE
. . . (RE/NE~ HtEHBE K Lifetube)
Suicide Prevention Education

Project Jockey Club Life-Connect
Resource Network

(Parent Workshop, Community
e RliE Education & Lifetube)

Life Drama Programme
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Our Life Education Centre offers a lot of on-
site services at schools. However, in 2020,
the operations of the Centre have been highly
affected because of the class suspension,
social distancing policy and social gathering
ban. We saw that services transformation was
necessary and therefore we shifted to apply
online technology on Life Education for our
Parents Workshops. During the time of class
suspension and work from home, some parents
reflected to us that they felt much pressure
on the parent-children relationship due to the
extended period of time spent together. We
therefore shared more parenting skills on the
online parent workshops and provided more
emotional support to the parents.

This epidemic gave us a challenge and
opportunity at the same time. Apart from
providing online Parents Workshops, we made
use of the Internet to provide life education
content and mental counselling to our service
users. Although the immediate effect of online
services seems to be less than that of on-site
services, the advantage of easy accessibility
and no time constraint can let us support and
reach out to more people in need.

It is a process of trial and error under this new
normal. However, we believe that faith can
lead us to transform challenges into valuable
opportunities.

\Vith You
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Suicide Prevention Education Project

HEEE ~ TR R/ NETEE
Talk, workshop and group activity

BEEQLENHBERE

Jockey Club Life Education Resource Library

KFHEIR 2002 FHERABEFEREETES
BB BBIINRIRT - HETFE ~ ETIE
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Community visit / service
EREBEREHE

Suicide Prevention Education Project is funded
by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
since 2002 to promote 4 major messages through
outreach  services, community activities,
volunteer training, Jockey Club Life Education
Resource Library and publication. The messages
are: to know oneself, be self-confident and get
prepared to face challenges and difficulties
during growth; to know others, understand
the importance of helping and caring for one
another, appreciate others’ opinions and needs;
to know the earth, the urgency of cherishing
the environment; to understand the universe,
the meaning of life and death, as well as life
cherishment.

School exhibition and roadshow
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Talks, workshops and

group activities
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Community visits /

services

BB ERE/NEEH
Education Resource

Library group activity

BREERERE
School exhibitions and

roadshows

~1,674
SEAR

Beneficiaries

KB ERTEHIUEXF TGROW)
MITABMOAEE: X% (Glow) -~ BfE
( Relationship) ~#=AR (Overcome) X
8@ (Worthiness) » HET REIN L
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Our talks and workshops can be concluded as 4
major messages in the word “GROW”, they are:
Glow, Relationship, Overcome and Worthiness,
which cover different aspects in life education.

EIMEBEBRTD > BOBEIMEFTENR
FiR > BMPIMERE > BREFIRKERH
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To response to the problem of elderly suicides,
we arrange volunteer community visits for
the singleton and couple elderly so that their
negative emotions and suicide risks out of
loneliness can be reduced.

Besides, we also cooperate with other NGOs
to arrange activities for visually impaired
people or mentally retarded people. Besides,
volunteers also join our outreach services like
roadshows and school exhibitions to promote
the message of life cherishment to the public.

MREZEHARORBIN » RFATRET X
BT - RPN EEEEN BB EREAR
BIEEE > GIEAMMLEER - EHHE %
SEE - WE - LEE - REEEAFIEN
B HAITETT BEEERMENG®R > EA
MALER o M5 > HPITFERENR K BEN
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Other than direct services, we provide support
services. Our Jockey Club Life Education
Resource Library has a wide collection of
books and CD-ROM on suicide prevention, life
education, life and death education, counseling,
as well as children picture books. We also have
newspaper clippings of suicide cases for many
years. All these are available for the general
public. Apart from that, we regularly publish
“Life Interflow”, a newsletter to share updated
life education information.

20184 RS » sHRIFIE T 2RBER - =t
TEEERIHEURBMEEBENNRE &
SEMEANNE ~ FERRERR > S0k
BRTREEE IR SELER o o -
HATZHEERE > ot A TRHENS
MREIBEGREFEN

From 2018, the onsite exhibitions for schools
were added into the Project. Booths and
exhibition stands with various topics were
set up at school during recess, lunch breaks
or after school with interactive activities
and interpretation by our social workers.
Besides, roadshows were set up to promote
the information of suicide prevention and life
cherishment to the public.
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Jockey Club Life-Connect Resource Network

KE/NAE
Parent Workshop

HEHS
Communiy Education

Lifetube

22
R/

Parent workshops

~219
BEAR

Beneficiaries
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To respond to the increasing number of student
suicides during late 2015 and early 2016, Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust funded Jockey
Club Life-Connect Resource Network. Free
parenting workshops have been arranged by
Life Education Centre to enhance the parenting
and communication skills of the parents, so
that a more loving parent-child relationship can
be established to prevent suicide of students.
Online Parent Workshops were provided in
2020. Although parents were busy at home, they
made their time to join the workshops in order
to enhance parent-child relationships.

You
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Emotional Supporting Counters

A
HEHE

Community Education

2,500
SEAR

Beneficiaries
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Invited by MTR Corp, we set up “Emotional Supporting Counters” in the East Rail Line in 2020.
Information boards showing the symptoms of suicide and handling skills, as well as the message
of life cherishment were exhibited to the general public. In order to enhance the passersby’
awareness of their emotional status, they were invited to have an assessment of their emotional
status. Also, some leaflets were distributed to the passersby.

B
Talks

HEeHRSHEEHEEEERBTRRORI L
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B BBNEZAERREMEE 1B
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Suicide survivors may have deeper reflections
on suicide with diverse perspectives after their
traumatic experience. We invited them to share
their thoughts, feeling and reflections with
the general public to educate the public about
suicide prevention. By doing this, parents and
children can also understand the difficulties of
others so that they can form the best mutual
supporting network themselves.
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“Lifetube”, online Life Education Resources
Network, was launched on 15 Oct 2018. The
information, teaching materials, articles,
videos of life education and mood disorders
were uploaded to this website. Videos and
animations were delivered in a relax and down-
to-earth mode to promote the messages of
cherishing life and suicide prevention. NGOs
and schools are invited to be our members
to upload their materials on life education to
share the resources with the general public,
and promote life education in a wider and
deeper way.

To enhance the online services for the social
needs, 2 series of programmes were developed
in Lifetube. They are the “Executive Director’s
Next Guest” and “Kids Talk”. In the former
one, different guests were invited to have a
chat discussion with our Executive Director on
different topics related to life education. To
have a better understanding of children, “Kids
Talk” invited children to share their points
of view on some topics, which could light up
the audiences to think from the angle of the
children and even learn from them.

B ot be

435 website:
https://www./lifetube.hk
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Life Drama Programme

(RE9%Eds - RBVEE ) £ mEl5
“Your Life -+ Your Choice” Life Drama

REEEE) L Bl%H
“Fairytale REplay & WEplay” Life Drama
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Life Drama Programme was funded by MTR Corporation in December 2011 to establish our first
drama “Your Life. Your Choice” for secondary school students and public. We use an interactive
approach to let the audiences to review by themselves the meaning of life and ultimately achieve
the goal of suicide prevention, in 2015, it became our self-financed programme. To broaden our
service target, MTR Corporation funded another Life Drama Programme called “Fairytale REplay &
WEplay” in 2017 for primary school students. This allowed our programme to cover primary school
students, secondary school students and the general public.

MREYESE - ROVIEE) £ RFIBBESPREERAR » EEA
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“Your Life - Your Choice” Life Drama is suitable for secondary
school students and the general public, the drama is in the
form of interactive theatre where audiences are allowed to try
themselves in the characters’ shoes by replacing any character
in the performance. They could interview and question, rewrite
the lines and responses of the roles in the drama. These sparkle
the audiences to introspect their life decisions, empower them
to overcome challenges and develop a greater appreciation
towards their lives.
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Audiences

BNGRE TN
Partnered Organization

or School

5
BTAR

Volunteers

HIEBRBER > SEHBBARQTN2017
FR018FHMMET REEF) £68
% BONBEMIUUEFHABHER > 52
B sy R B A AERIREIRE -

In view of the needs of drama for primary school
students, in 2017 and 2018, MTR Corporation
sponsored “Fairytale REplay & WEplay” drama
programme for primary school students to
learn, discuss and introspect their ways in
getting along with others.

éou
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Ur-Link Professional Training & Development Centre
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“r_lln Professional Training &
Development Centre
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The Chinese name symbolizes climbing over the mountains
and overcoming the challenges while the English name is the
transliteration of the Chinese name and has a meaning of
connection; The two triangles and SBHK logo represent two
mountains and the sun respectively implying also climbing over
the mountains. It also means that the Centre will develop its own
service; however SBHK will still provide guidance and support to
the Centre.
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Public Course
Training
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Organization & Corporate
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SBHK Professional Training & Development
Centre was established in 2005, a self-financing
unit of SBHK which provides services including
public courses, organization & corporate training
& seminars and venue for hiring.

In 2014, the centre was officially renamed as
“Ur-Link Professional Training & Development
Centre” so as to strengthen the development
of our professional training to the helping-
professions and the general public. The Centre
invites or co-organizes with qualified tutors and
external parties to conduct courses and training
programmes lasting from 1to 6 months. We also
hold seminars irregularly to enhance people’s
emotional management skills as well as skills
on helping others; so as to strengthen public’s
understanding of suicide prevention and to
encourage them practicing with our mission
- “building a helpful, supportive and loving
society with love, patience and empathy”.

2020 F W EF XEIEN R
HEPOBEIEE

2020 Ur-Link Professional
Training & Development
Centre Review
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It is believed that 2020 was a challenging
year for the world, and also for the Ur-Link
Professional Training & Development Centre.
The emotions of people were extremely
unstable with the ups and downs of the number
of people infected. Due to the epidemic, some
activities and training courses were postponed
or deferred. Yet we are thankful for the
support and tolerance of our participants and
instructors so that our programmes could be
completed without much problem.

With the support of our instructors and
colleagues, our Centre took up the challenges
and successfully walked through the difficulties.
Several courses were provided through the
internet and we needed to adapt to the changes
and master the technical knowhow. The changes
were not easy but rewarding. The preparation
work was heavy but at the same time more
people could benefit from our programme. Out
of our expectation, some participants even
expressed that they could feel the support and
understanding through our programmes. Their
pressure could be released and hence they felt
enthusiastic to face the challenges in front of
us.

We all do not know when the epidemic will end,
but we know that although we may not be able
to change the situation on our own, keeping a
positive mentality is always the key to face the
plight. The experience this year is extremely
valuable to the Ur-Link Professional Training
& Development Centre. We believe we could
all go through this plight with hope, faith and
resilience.
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Topics

MEBEREARIEREARIGEERE
Certificate in Basic Concept and Skills of
Narrative Therapy

MREERVERRL) TIFLh

Satir-Based Personal Growth Workshop

B EAESREERIERERITEERIE
Certificate in Basic Concepts and Skills of
Acceptance and Commitment Therapy

Zentangle®B&H B REIETEH

Workshop on Zentangle® and self-compassion

MERBER T EREEPNRAIES
Workshop on Application of Satir Model in
Counselling

IR R TR
Workshop on Satir Model

REBEANBEESEEREBERE
Certificate in Foundation of Child-Center
Play Therapy

EHE LIRS ERERIEG AT EERE
Certificate in Basic Concept and Skills of
Psychodynamic Therapy

>>>
RIZ O ABAE
Courses People Attended

FEEEL(AN)EE MAERRRE
Foundation Course of Emotion-Focused
(Individual) Therapy

B OIR2 B0 E R RE
The Psychology of Trauma and Self-healing
Course

TRENZ ) DEBREERE
Certificate Course in Body-Mind Healing with
Inner Child Therapy

HWOTAREMAE MBR) RITBEHEZRE
Certificate Course in Counselling Tool
Application and Debriefing Skill Training

DWERERTEERHEPNREA IS
(Level 2)

Workshop on Application of Satir Model in
Counselling (Level 2)

BB BENEIES
Introductory Workshop on Music Therapy

TRERIE) BeLBRBREERE
Certificate Course in Family Trauma and
Body-mind Healing
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= =] Participants were divided into groups to express their
7 . inner feelings with the use of musical instruments
Topics and composition of musical movements in the
Introductory Workshop on Music Therapy.
-. e o ks s B0 | i G55 2
- - REARBRUSEEREZERED  BORE
a55€3 FRisESMEURANEES -
Guided by the instructor Carol Choy, the
participants were introducing themselves
éj !} with their toys in the Foundation Certificate
. Programme in Child-Centered Play Therapy.
O AEAE ¢ Y by
DHREXTEARHEPNERA IR 2
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Participants in the Workshop on Application of Satir
Model in Counselling were learning different coping
stances through experiential activities.

BEFERREROE
Mindfulness Training for Staff Day Camp

FRER R IS5 4R
Debriefing Training

#TLIlm (PLBEMKkEHEE)
Volunteering Training

(Suicide Prevention and Crisis
Management)

DEBREXTEEHEPHNEABIES
(Level2) > BEI5E 2 NEBBRERE

BREBEVNRIEGHZP - SMEUSELS
HERALDL °

BRI -

In the Workshop on Application of Satir Model in
Counselling (Level 2), instructor Amelia Chan guided
the participants to be aware of their inner world in
several experiential activities.

Participants interacted with the newly
introduced musical instruments in the
Introductory Workshop on Music Therapy.
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“Care” means “Concern”,“ Care” and “Acceptance”; The “heart” represents
a bridge that links up people through interpersonal communication and
mutual care. The letter “a” is symbolized by a flag which implies that
everybody can step forward to express themselves and care for others
with faith and love. The logo is in purple to represent warmth and care.
We believe that the caring message will be conveyed when we care for
the people around us. While we care for ourselves, we also care for the
feelings of others, and at the same time motivate others to promote the
importance of mutual care.
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2020 was an unforgettable year. Some people
even call it the Disappeared Year. In this year,
the epidemic has further brought people into the
online world. People use the internet to arrange
their daily lives. The frequency of browsing online
information has become very frequent and the
information could also reach more people. Thus, we
accelerated our pace to go online for the work of
fundraising and public relations in order to break
the restrictions the epidemic has brought to us.

2020 was the 60th anniversary of the Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong and a series of activities
had been planned for this. However, due to the
epidemic and various social distancing measures,
most of these activities were cancelled. To tackle
this problem, we chose to use social media as the
channel to review our works with the public, and
show our appreciation to the contribution and
support given by our hotline volunteers over the
years. Although we were unable to share the work
we have done in the past 60 years face to face
with the public, we believe that our work is seen.
We will continue to work hard and provide good
services, and hope that we can show continuous
improvement to the public on every anniversary.

The epidemic has caused a significant economic
impact on the commercial world and the society,
resulting in waves of business closing down and
layoffs . Corporates when under fiscal constraint
reduced their expenses in corporate social
responsibility and public welfare. Individual
donations also decreased. At the same time, all
the large-scale fundraising events were forced to
be cancelled, which have been our major source
of fundraising every year. As a result, our total
donation of 2020 dropped substantially. 2020 was
also an uneasy year for us. We expect that the same
will happen in the coming one or two years. We will
explore and try more new fundraising channels and
methods, and make more use of online platforms
and try our best to control the fundraising cost so
that the fund raised can help more people in need.
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2020 was the 60th anniversary of The Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong. The theme of the
anniversary was “stay alive, greet a life”. The
notion of the theme is to remind every one of
us to live in the present moment and embrace
every single day. This is also the best way to
appreciate our lives. With this belief, we hope
to overcome every challenge in life with all
Hong Kong people.

The epidemic created physical distance among
people. Thus, social media became our main
channel of communication with the public
in 2020. We launched two series of social
media posts to introduce the history of the
organization and the development of our
services over the past 60 years. And we also
disclosed the little secrets of our services and
centers to the public. In addition, we were
pleased to have MTR Corporation Limited’s
media sponsorship in 2020. In October, 300
pieces of 12-sheet posters with the theme of
60th anniversary were put on the trackside of
MTR stations in the lines of Hong Kong Island,
Kowloon and the New Territories, in order to
arouse public’s awareness and support to our
organization.
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Q ’ The Samartan Befrienders Hong Kong
SEHBAGHIIERE

Listen - Company - Care - Grow F5H - (7 - B - IR

Our 24-hour emotional support hotline has
received more than 550,000 incoming calls
over the past 60 years. The service relies very
much on the commitment of a group of trained
volunteers who are dedicated to listen to the
help-seeking calls. In order to commend the
hotline volunteers for their selfless devotion
over the years, we produced a short video
titled "The Most Warm-hearted Sentence from
a Help Seeker". We put it on our social media
to share the most warm-hearted words that our
volunteers have heard from the help-seekers,
which become their motivation to continue to
serve in the hotline centre.

In the past one year, our publicity focus was
not limited to the 60th anniversary, but also
provided information to the general public on
how to keep good mental health. We worked
with different illustrators to draw for our social
media posts to explain some abstract topics,
such as what is fear and how to communicate
in loving words. We hope to try more different
methods, in order to bring freshness to readers
and attract more of their attention.
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Press Conference
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On 25 July 2020, we held a press conference to
release the statistics of suicide deaths in Hong
Kong in 2019. According to the figures provided
by the Coroner’s Court, there were 993 suicide
deaths in 2019, an increase of 38 cases from
2018. Among the 993 cases, 652 cases were male
(65.66%) and 341 cases were female (34.34%).

We found that although women are more likely
than men to have suicidal thought, the number
of suicide deaths of men is always higher. One
of the key factors is communication. Women
tend to be willing to share their problems and
men tend to bottle up their problems. Men
are less willing to seek help on emotional
problems. It does not mean that men are less
vulnerable to emotional and mental health
problems. The general public should abandon
the existing concept that men are able to deal
with negative emotions. Men should also seek
help but not face their emotional difficulties
alone. By doing this, we believe that we can
also have less tragedies.

In the press conference, we also held the
"60th Anniversary Retrospective" to show
our organization structure and services
over the years. In addition to the exhibition
boards, historical objects, publications and
newspaper clippings in the past 60 years were
also displayed. We would like to take this
opportunity to deepen the understanding of the
media and general public on the history of our
development, and also review the achievements
of our suicide prevention work to the society.
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Volunteers

Well Equipped to Face Adversity

Due to the outbreak of the epidemic, social
distancing measures and economic downturn,
all our planned large-scale fundraising events
had to be cancelled. Individual donations also
decreased significantly. Our total donation
in 2020 dropped significantly. The epidemic
brought to us unprecedented challenges to our
daily operations and fundraising work.  We
chose to take this opportunity to enhance our
existing donation and donor database systems
so that we can prepare ourselves better when
the bad times leave us.

In October 2020, we launched our own online
platform to allow the general public to create
their own fundraising page to raise funds for
us by doing any charitable activities they think
they can do. This also serves as a channel to
promote the message of cherishing life and
caring for people around us.

In addition, our first donor database system
was launched in November, which can help us
to better communicate with our donors and
manage donations procedures effectively. The
new system allows us to integrate the data of all
donors, volunteers and partners systematically.
We can also effectively disseminate our
information and fundraising messages to
related parties, and help us to do data analysis.
All these can make our fundraising work more
effective.
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Cross Sector Collaboration and Support

. outh Mental Health Matte.
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38%
did not know where to go for

mental health support
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37% i EE B

youth indicated feeling anxious
during the time of COVID-19
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Data collected in June, 2020 (KELY Support Group)
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Hong Kong young people are facing a lot of
pressure including study, relationship with
their peers and parents, and the uncertainty
of their future. Their need for mental health
support is huge. The Samaritan Befrienders
Hong Kong, Mind HK and KELY Support Group
had joined forces to co-organise the “Support
Youth Mental Health and Suicide Prevention”
fundraising campaign in July. This campaign
encouraged people to donate a portion or all
of their HK$10,000 under the government Cash
Payout Scheme to support the work of mental
health and suicide prevention services for the
younger generation.
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On 3 October 2020, the famous local aluminum
folding artist Mr. Orson Li cooperated with IP
Lab to hold a bazaar at the Mills in Tsuen Wan,
it was decorated with one of Orson’s robot
characters - Nick. Nick has an optimistic and
positive personality, it encourages people
to have a positive attitude for overcoming
adversity, which tallies with our service
concept. The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
was chosen as the beneficiary of the event. The
net proceeds would be used in enhancing our
life education service and our work in suicide
prevention.
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We have been actively inviting shops,
restaurants and companies to put our donation
boxes in their shops and workplace to collect
donations from their staff and customers. We
have been working closely with the local comic
brand Dustykid for many years. In 2020, apart
from lending Dustykid’'s illustration for us
to share on our social channels, the chain of
Dustykid Tea Shop - Light as Dust joined our
donation box placement campaign in November.
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Analysis On Suicide Statistics In Hong Kong 2020

BH2020F1818E12A3181t > RBEBAT4H
steE (2020FEREF8UR) BHIERTR > FEAO
K#27,474,200 » 3,409,700 (45.62%
) BBM > 2%AIF4,064,500 (54.38%) o
MIERFFEERSHUILERIABE1,019AE
RER > EPEET4TANBEETRERMAZR

2020 B BEHRER13.61 IBTEAFE
13.61ASEBA% > tE2019%F £ 70.36 > D
THERNB2TIIABMET

(BRERRPEARENBEFRFINTHE
A4 E2020E 2 FEA0MS - AXAH
SER S EFrIR 894 5t BT RAR(FER BT &
% EXNELRFABFARBIEEIHFIER
8920205 EARRE © )

MTR2020FF B BMAROVELE ©

© BRSETHEHAFLINR;
BHEMRIETH6335R62.12% ML MBERFETH
3865 (37.88%) ;

- BRERI13.61 (AIB+BAPHELZ.61ABR
51 ;
2020 B#%#13.61 t£20194F#913.25 EA70.36

b

RERAENNERAARE 'HEEE T

(50.74%)

BRI BRE_HBZARANBERAA

(25.52%)

—&EiRPH) (ER) EEZHERIARAN
BiAR (11.48%) ;
BLRIREREEBEEAL LL2019F LAY
4235

- REERENFHRAFIORU L BRES
21.67°

UTHBEMFETEZEL ~ 15 - BRARX
EREBERBHRERFE-—INEREFT
e

From January 1st 2020 to December 31st 2020, Hong
Kong's population stood at approximately 7,474,200 with
3,409,700 male (45.62%) and 4,064,500 female (54.38%),
according to statistics from the Census and Statistics
Department (Provisional figures in 2020). The Coroner’s
Court reported that 1,019 people committed suicide
and subsequently died during this same period, which
included 747 suicide deaths cases required no death
investigation.

The suicide rate was 13.61 in 2020, indicating 13.61
people committed suicide and died out of 100,000
people, which was up by 0.36 from 2019, meaning that
there were approximately 2.79 people who committed
suicide and died every day.

(Source: Census and Statistics Department 2020 Year End
Population. Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of
the People’s Republic of China. The provided statistics
from The Coroner’s Court should not be regarded as
official figures until and unless The Coroner’s Report
2020 is issued according to The Coroner’s Court).

The following is a summary of the suicide phenomenon
of Hong Kong in 2020.

- The total number of suicide was 1,019;

« The number of suicide deaths for male was 633
(62.12%) and for female was 386 (37.88%);

+ The suicide rate was 13.61(13.61 people committed
suicide per 100,000 people);

« The suicide rate was up 0.36 from 13.25 in 2019 to
13.61in 2020;

« “Jumping from Height” was the commonest suicide
means (50.74%);

« “Hanging” was the second highest suicide means
(25.52%);

+ “Carbon Monoxide” poisoning (charcoal burning)
came in third place (11.48%);

« 127 cases were not employed, up by 42 evidently
compared with that in 2019;

+ The age group with highest suicide rate was above
60 years old, which was 21.67 per 100,000.

Below, suicide statistics are presented according to age
group, gender, the means of committing suicide, the
person's occupation, and any mental disorders they
might have suffered.
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Suicide statistics according to age group and gender
Age: 0 to 19 years old

In 2020, there were 33 teenagers below the age of 19 who
committed suicide and died. The suicide rate was 2.91 up
by 0.07 from 2019. The male to female ratio was 1.1:1 (see
table 2). The number of suicides was the same as 2019.
Among the 33 deaths in 2020, in terms of the means of
suicide, 26 ended their lives by “Jumping from Height”
(see table 1). “Jumping from Height” was the commonest
suicide means and accounted for 78.79% of the suicide
deaths in this age group. This revealed that those in this
group tended to choose a fatal and determined means
to end their lives.

Age: 20 to 59 years old
In 2020, there were 542 people who committed suicide

and died in this age group, accounting for 5319% of
the total number of suicide deaths and down by 5.02%
from 2019 (see table 1). The suicide rate was 12.55
and the male to female ratio was 2.3:1 (see table 2).
Among the deaths, 271 people (50%) were attributed to
“Jumping from Height”, while 112 people (20.66%) died
of “Hanging” and 95 people (17.53%) died of “Carbon
Monoxide” poisoning.

Age: 60 years old or above
In 2020, 438 people committed suicide and died in this

age group, accounting for 42.98% of the total number of
suicide deaths and up by 4.81% from 2019. The suicide
rate was 21.67 in this age group, up by 2.09 from 2019,
and the male to female ratio was 1.8:1 (see table 2). Our
records show that the number of suicide deaths in this
age group in 2020 was the highest since 1973. The means
of committing suicide taken by Hong Kong elderly are
rather violent and potentially fatal, such as “Jumping
from Height”, accounting for 219 deaths (50%) in this age
group (see table 1).

The COVID-19 situation in Hong Kong 2020 was
challenging. The social distancing hindered the elderly
from having a good and healthy communication with
others. Older and under-privileged people suffered the
most particularly, and they tended to have deteriorated
mental health conditions. In view of these, Mental
health interventions are needed principally for this
group of persons.

Suicide statistics according to suicide means

In 2020, there were 517 people who committed suicide
by “Jumping from Height", accounting for 50.74% of the
total number of suicide deaths and down by 0.42%
from 2019. 260 people died of “Hanging”, accounting for
25.52% of the total number of suicide deaths and up by
1.05% from 2019. 117 people died of “Carbon Monoxide”
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poisoning, accounting for 11.48% of the total number of
suicide deaths and down by 1.81% from 2019 (see table
1). “Jumping from Height” was the commonest means
of committing suicide; “Hanging” was in second place
while “Carbon Monoxide” poisoning came in third place.

In 2020, in terms of the suicide means of “Jumping from
Height”, the number of deaths for male were 335 while
female was 182. The suicide means for male are often
more violent and fatal like “Jumping from Height”. This
makes them more likely to complete suicide before
anyone canintervene. One of the key elements for suicide
prevention is communication. Traditionally, women are
willing to share their problems, but men tend to bottle
them up. For generations, men are encouraged to be
“strong” and do not admit that they are struggling with
difficulties. Boys from their young age are conditioned
not to express emotions, because to express emotion is
to be 'weak'” As a result, men may be less likely to admit
when they feel vulnerable. Furthermore, men seek help
for mental health less often, this does not mean that
men do not have the same issues as women. This belief
may put them at greater risk for suicide. Family or work
are other risk factors for men. The economic downturn
in Hong Kong last year due to COVID-19 pandemic
resulted in increased unemployment. And also, worrying
about finances or trying to find a job can exacerbate
mental health issues. In light of these, the awareness
of seeking help behavior on men should be raised and
stressed in our community.

Suicide statistics: grouped by occupation

In 2020, 127 cases of the suicide deaths were not
employed. Blue collars came in second with 51 cases.
The third were retired persons with 44 cases (see table
3). It is worth noting that the 127 cases of the suicide
deaths were not employed in 2020 in comparison with 85
cases in 2019. This was up by 42 cases remarkably. Hong
Kong had an unemployment rate of 5.8% in 2020, an
increase of 2.9% from 2.9 in 2019. The underemployment
rate was 3.3% in 2020, which was up by 2.2% from 2019
(see table 4 & 5). As there were 747 cases of the suicide
deaths fell into the unclassified category, where suicide
cases without death investigation and death report were
not sought, this certainly poses a challenge in drawing
the conclusion of the relationship among suicide,
occupations and unemployment rate.
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Suicide Statistics: grouped by mental disorder

In 2020, 88 suicide deaths were associated with
mental disorder. Most of these committed suicides
by “Jumping from Height”, a total of 45 deaths in this
group, while 14 people died of “Drugs poisoning” and
12 died of “Hanging” and “Drowning” respectively (see
table 6). As death investigation was not ordered for
747 suicide death cases, the representable picture in
the relationship between suicide and mental disorder
may not be easily drawn here. Despite this, the World
Health Organization (WHO) reported that depression
is a common mental disorder affecting more than
264 million people worldwide. It is characterized by
persistent sadness and a lack of interest or pleasure in
previously rewarding or enjoyable activities. It can also
disturb sleep and appetite and so tiredness and poor
concentration are common. Depression is a leading
cause of disability around the world and contributes
greatly to the global burden of disease. The effects of
depression can be long-lasting or recurrent and can
dramatically affect a person’s ability to function and
live a rewarding life. The causes of depression include
complex interactions between social, psychological
and biological factors. Life events such as childhood
adversity, loss and unemployment contribute to the
development of depression (WHO, 2021). It is believed
that better resources, effective care, supportive people
relationship, less social stigma associated with mental
disorder and seeking professional help exert a positive
impact on those people who are suffering from mental
disorder.

Unknown or Unidentified Suicide Cases

26 suicide deaths were categorized as “Injury
undetermined whether accidentally or purposely
inflicted” in 2020, down by 7 cases in comparison with
33 suicide deaths in 2019. Among these 26 cases, 11 died
of “Drowning” while 10 died of “Drugs poisoning” (see
table 7).

Suicide cases without death investigation

The total number of suicide deaths was 1,019 in 2020,
including 747 cases without death investigation (see
table 8). These uncategorized suicide deaths lead to
difficulties in drawing a reliable conclusion, as the figure
represents 73.31% of the total number of suicide deaths.
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Conclusion

In 2020, there were 1,019 people who committed suicide
and died, with 633 male (62.12%) and 386 female (37.88%).
The suicide rate was 13.61 per 100,000. The International
Association for Suicide Prevention (IASP) announced that
the theme of World Suicide Prevention Day on September
10th 2020 was “Working Together to Prevent Suicide” (IASP,
2020). The theme served to remind us that we all have a
role in helping those who are struggling in life. In Hong
Kong, The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong announces
that the theme for this year is “Be with you”. The notion
of the theme is also to remind everyone of us to be
with people who may be suffering from social isolation
particularly in the challenging pandemic of COVID-19. Our
role is to make others’ feel less alone, offer support and
connection. The COVID-19 situation in Hong Kong remains
challenging and the outbreak may continue to rage on.
The Hong Kong economy has been in negative growth with
tourism, retail and catering industries facing the hardest
hit. We are all experiencing fear, worry, and stress. These
are normal responses to perceived or real threats when
we are faced with uncertainty in this context. The fear of
contracting the virus leads to significant changes to our
daily lives as our movements are restricted to slow down
the spread of the virus. Working from home, temporary
unemployment, home-schooling of children, and lack of
physical contact with other family members, friends and
colleagues are new realities to us.

In addition, the implications of social distancing,
quarantines and other restrictions become clear. Many
traditional activities could not happen. As a result,
these impact all aspects of people’s lives, relationships,
health and well-being. “Be with you” becomes important
especially during the pandemic that we all as individuals
do what we can to look after ourselves and each other for
the better mental health and suicide prevention. Let us
work together to prevent suicide and be with you in the
tough time under the pandemic situation. The Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong is committed to listen to you and
be with you. We continue to do our best to serve the
people of Hong Kong.
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Table 1: The Number of Suicide Death in Hong Kong (By Type, Age & Sex)

) Year 2020 2019 2018
FEH4ERI Age Groups
, Rt Nt et
) E%&ﬁﬁf‘;u_ Al 0-9 {10-19 { 20-29 : 30-39 i 40-49 i 50-59 i 60-69 70+ Un SUTJ- bl Sub- _it Sub- it
Year Type of Suicide Sex known : Total i Total ! 1oiq | Total | 1o, | Total
X sM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Firearms %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- =M 0 0 0 3 4 3 1 2 0 13 17 20 0 17 43
) 36
Drugs “F 1 0 0 5 3 4 3 3 5 0 23 12 26
5= sEM 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 2 0 5 . 2 5 1 7
Poisons %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 4 3 6
sEM 0 2 M e 17 24 34 47 1152 168 | 243 | 133 204
B3t 260
Hanging %F 10 3 71 110 1 13 20 i 40 1 108 75 71
EEAET EM 0 14 44 44 41 52 0 50 i 89 1 335 517 319 | 508 @ 306 | 490
Jumping from Height | 4 ¢ | ¢ 2910 21 2 37 32 48 0 182 189 184
2020 —SttR . EMmM 0 0 5 14 20 25 14 4 0 82 17 100 | 132 92 {130
Carbon Monoxide : #fF = o 0 2 4 16 9 2 2 0 35 32 38
M 0 1 2 4 2 3 8 8 2 30 25 44 30 | 44
HIE 58
Drowning % F 0 0 4 2 4 7 4 6 1 28 19 14
%158 M0 1 0 1 2 1 2 2 0 “ 7M1 4 8
Sharp Instruments % F 0 0 1 0 0 1 2 1 0 4 4
i M0 0 0 0 2 0 3 2 0 7 . %W 21 21 29
Others ZF 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 7 8
. EM 0 18 62 8 8 110 113 156 : 4 : 633
et 1019
Sub-total %F : 0 15 0 32 i 40 57 71 64 105 2 386
485t Total 0 33 9 122 15 181 177 261 6 1019
It EM 1 7 080 8 97 1M1 1M 145 2 652
2019 Sub-total ©F 0 15§ 28 | 45 0 55 | 74 58 @ 65 1 341
481 Total 1 {32 108 : 133 152 185 169 210 3 993
It EM 0 17 9 8 109 93 @ 96 : 1M 1 604
2018 Sub-total “F 10 M 321385 6769 77 0 351
481 Total 0 28 122 125 166 160 : 165 188 | 1 955

ERAOR SERFEFERE (B2BFEF) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
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Table 2: The Suicide Rate * of Hong Kong (Grouped by Age and Sex) Table 3: The Number of Suicide Death in Hong Kong 2020 (By Occupation)
2020 2019 2018 63 Year 2020
FER4ER EIER 2019 2018
1 ge Groups
Age Groups sm  xr A £ sn | xf  EH By sn | #f  EH b [P R INEF INEF
fatio. | Total atio | Total fRatio . Total oceupation | 8 0.9 1019 2029 3039 40-49 5059 6069 70+ un | s | SR G, BN G AN
0-9 000 | 000 & 00 033 000 | 030 000 000 00 | 000 = tnown SRECIRREREN Toal | T | Tol | T
‘ : 0 R - ‘ S0 pear O : : . e EM 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 . 7 1 13 21
Student 4
0-19 10-19 609 526 121 568 573 527 111 550 577 392 151 487 L 2 ! 0 0 0 0 0 3 8
EM | 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 3 4
el 3
BEAD . . ’ Teacher %F 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 1
subtotal Population | 310 | 272 111 | 291 301 | 266 | 111 284 286 196 151 242
wamz | BM 0 0 12 9 12 19 19 6 4 81 . 49 | g5 47 | 8o
20-29 1530 | 739 211 1121 1902 608 @ 311 1225 2079 @ 670 311 | 13.40 NotEmployed | ¢ = ¢ 0 5 5 12 n 6 5 2 46 36 33
sExe | BM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s 0 4 0 8
30-39 1763 | 590 @ 301 10.67 1887 643 | 291 141 1867 542 351 1071 Housewife | % | 0 5 0 ] ] 0 5 p o : ; P
gamm  BM 0 0 5 9 7 8 9 1 0 39 42 59 45 | 54
20-59 40-4 1890 834 | 231 2070 | 802 @ 261 2821 843 | 281 = 51
9 12.62 1397 14.49 Blue Collars | ¢ 0 1 2 4 3 1 1 0 0 12 17 9
50-59 2075 1 1076 191 | 1521 2058 1110 | 191 | 1539 1635 10.07 161 | 12.97 BRI Em 0 0 2 8 > 2 ! 2 0 20 30 v 2 B z
White Collars | % | 0 0 3 1 4 2 0 0 0 10 5 8
ERAD ’ ’ ’ EM . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
subtotal Population | 1833 | 815 | 231 | 12.55 | 19.84 | 803 | 251 1313 | 1956 | 770 | 251  12.85 A o 0 0
Patient %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
60-69 2152 1 1183 | 181 16.60 2195  11.06 | 201 1640 1943 | 1353 141 | 1643 camy  BEM O 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 1 1
Disciplinaries . % ¢ ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! 0 0
60+ 70+ 3566 2030 181 | 27.3& 3515 1319 | 271 2320 2820 1632 171 2172 A =m0 0 0 0 ] 0 3 1 0 5 A 5 7 "
) 5
- BusinessMan , ¢ i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
' g 97 | 181 2788 | 1209 @ 231 2332 1487 161
Subtotal Population | 2794 | 159 21.67 19.58 18.88 BHRAE  EM 0 0 0 0 0 3 8 21 0 2 2 3 13 20
Retred %F 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 9 0 12 ha 6 7
(FEBAL gug) 4945 | 201 #1361 #1909 #830 | 231 #1325 #1766 #864 201 | #12.80 Person
P stppmgs  BM 0 15 . 43 | 56 @ 62 | 77 73 125 0 451 496 763 | 461 | 736
faaliN %7
Unclassified* . & f | o 12 21 28 36 | 56 53 920 0 296 267 275
s EM . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 3 4 1 2
B EBMIEAER LB E Calculation: The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Other ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
* BAEZREL100,000 A\O08F8MIETHIAZ Suicide Rate equals to number of suicide death per 100,000 population per year It M 0 18 62 82 88 110 113 156 4 633 652 993 604 | 955
# BIEFHRTEBREZE Including unknown age suicide cases Sub-total “F 0 15 e 40 57 7 64 105 2 386 1019 341 351
483t Total 0 33 9% 122 W5 181 177 261 6 1019 993 955

BROR (SERE A RE (BB 8F) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
* BREFNE100,000 A0S FBMRIETH AH Suicide Rate equals to number of suicide death per 100,000 population per year
# BIEFHRAEBREE Including unknown age suicide cases
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Table 4: The Underemployment Rate of Hong Kong (By Sex and Age)

A
k4

PaN:))

= VR EEER4ARI Age Groups o
vear Sex 15 -19 20-29 30-39 40 - 49 50 - 59 60+ Overall
=M 4.0 38 33 36 45 41 39
2020 &F 6.5 34 19 26 34 36 2.8
O
=]
Overall 5.2 3.6 25 31 4.0 39 33
=M H 17 1.0 16 2.0 15 16
2019 %F #t 08 03 05 08 05 06
O
=]
Overall 0.9 12 0.6 1.0 15 12 11
EM #t 19 12 13 20 16 16
2018 %F t 09 03 05 07 06 06
&
o 10 14 07 09 14 13 1

#H BRBERRER » BREAMSHBEF TR o Statistics are not released due to large sampling error.

BRRR | BRRstEGSEPRstREE (D)

%= (3)

I EBRER (RURIKRE

B 0 4E)

Table 5: The Unemployment Rate of Hong Kong (By Sex and Age)

Source: General Household Survey Section (2), Census and Statistics Department

PN - F#4E5I Age Groups a
vear sex 15 19 20-29 30-39 40 - 49 50 - 59 60+ Overall
2 M 223 17 5.0 55 7.3 56 69
2020 %F 152 81 35 4.0 46 42 47
o
=]
ot | 189 9.9 42 47 6.0 52 58
BEM 1.9 6.8 2.5 27 34 2.6 3.6
2019 %F 81 41 1.7 19 2.0 19 23
o
=
o100 54 21 23 27 24 29
2 M N4 6.5 23 25 28 21 32
2018 %F 92 45 17 2.0 21 16 24
a
ooty 102 55 19 22 25 20 28

You

BRRR | BNSEASEPStBEE (D)

Source: General Household Survey Section (2), Census and Statistics Department

& (N) (EEABHRESEMET A (ZEMA ~ FHBRAMR] D)
Table 6: The Number of Mental Suicide in Hong Kong (By Type Age & Sex)
Y Year 2020
= F#4ERI Age Groups 201 2018
il g'ﬁﬁ’u?”. HER) 0-9 1 10-19 { 20-29 i 30-39 : 40-49 i 50-59 i 60-69 70+ ;Fusni Iél\j-i-l- ot ISJL\Jéb-I- eut ISJL\JEb-I- il
Year Type of Suicide Sex known i Total | Total | Toro i Total | 5o | Total
s EM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o0 0 0
Firearms %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
s EM 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 3 “ 2 6 8 17
Drugs ZF 0 0 1 2 4 2 2 0 0 1 4 9
s EM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 1 0 A
Poisons %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 4
#3% EM 0 1 0 3 0 2 2 0 0 8 2 8 i 1 4 5
Hanging %F L0 0 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 4 3 1
BT BEM 0 0 4 7 9 4 3 0 0 | 2 . 2 36 27 38
Jumping from Height | % ¢ o 1 2 5 4 3 1 2 0o 18 14 1
2020 ey BEM 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 ) 4 5 2 4
Carbon Monoxide % F 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 2
3% BEM 0 0 0 1 1 1 3 0 0 6 2 4 7 0 4
Drowning %F 0 0 0 1 1 3 1 0 0 6 3 4
%158 EM 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 5 0 0
Sharp Instruments % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0
= EM 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 ) 5 6 O 1
Others %F © 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
et BEM 0 1 4 13 1M 9 9 1 0 | 48 ” 48
Sub-total ZF © 0 1 5 9 {10 i 8 4 3 0 | 40 29
4831 Total 0 2 9 221 17 13 & 0 | 88 *88
It EM 0 1 5 10 7 1 13 0 48
2019 Sub-total %F P 0 0 1 3 8 5 7 5 0 29
4831 Total [ 6 13 15 16 18 8 0 77 77
et BEM 0 3 4 8 13 6 4 03 0 Al
2018 Sub-total %F 10 1 3 5 4 8 7 4 0 32
4831 Total 0o 4 7 1B 17 ® MmN 7 0 73 %73

ERAR © SEEF AR (BRBFEF) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
P EBPETATRBERETEMNZBETRERARMIRINERRREEBIRIET AH There were 747 of suicide cases without death

investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
T EPHTIRBERETEMRAEITERAEMARIIESHERSE BIRIET AR There were 763 of suicide cases without death
investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
T BPATIRBEMRIETEMNIRE EITER M PRI SRR E BRI T AR There were 736 of suicide cases without death
investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
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Table 7: Injury undetermined whether accidentally or purposely inflicted
(By Type, Age & Sex)

{ oy

x& () 1 BAEERFECHASRSHEREGHZMMNER

Table 8: The Number of Suicide Cases without death investigation reported order

in Hong Kong (By Type, Age & Sex)

1y Year 2020 2019 2018
F#4ERI Age Groups
| RF Net sy | NER -
F Qﬁ’yﬁﬁﬁ_ﬂ_ Rl 0-9 10-19 i 20-29 { 30-39 : 40-49 | 50-59 : 60-69 70+ un Su;- st Sub- M85t Sub- &t
Year Type of Suicide Sex known | Total = Total | 1otg | Total : 1515 | Total
s EM i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Firearms “ZF i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
oo EM i 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 3 0 6 12 3 | 12
Drugs %F i 0 0 0 0 3 1 3 0 0 7 6 9
5% 2M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 1
Poisons %F 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
R3% 2M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
Hanging “F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B EET EM 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 4 s 3 5 9 | 12
Jumping from Height |+ ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 2 3
2020 ey EM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Carbon Monoxide % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3% EM 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 3 2 9 " 9 i3 5 5
Drowning %F 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 4 0
iz 2M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0
Sharp Instruments % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i 2M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 3 3
Others %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
N EM 0 0 1 2 2 3 2 4 2 16 2
Sub-total “F 00 0 0 0 3 3 3 1 0 10
485t Total 0 0 1 2 5 6 5 5 2 26  *26
It 2M i 0 0 5 1 3 6 2 3 1 21
2019 Sub-total “F 0 1 2 1 0 4 1 2 1 12
485t Total 0 1 7 2 3 10 3 5 2 33 | **33
It EM 0 0 6 7 2 1 3 2 0 21
2018 Sub-total “F i 0 0 0 1 4 3 3 2 0 13
@5+ Total 0 0 6 8 6 4 6 4 0 34 34

BRIZR : SERE AR (BEBFEF) Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
FEPATATRBRETEMRZAETERAEMIRIFESHEERSE BRIET A There were 747 of suicide cases without death
investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.
EPAIRERETEMGZEETERARMARIIEHE RS BIRIET A There were 763 of suicide cases without death
investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.

B ET36RBMIETEMNRBEITSEHEMA TR MBRI B E R E BRRIET A There were 736 of suicide cases without death
investigation report ordered that excluded the number of Mental Suicide.

3 Year 2020
e TE#R4HRI Age Groups 2019 2018
Yﬁe{;ﬂ; Typ?f%ﬁ?gide E{egxu 0-9 {10-19 : 20-29 : 30-39 i 40-49 i 50-59 : 60-69 70+ Xuf Ié[\jsb-'— .ﬁ:; /SJL\JEb"-— fﬂ ISJ;E: Ll
known i Total Total { Total | otg | Total
s EM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o0 0 o
Firearms %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- EM 0 0 0o 3 2 1 1 1 0 8 - 0 15 0 4 @ 16
Drugs %F 0 0 4 1 0 0 0 4 0 9 5 12
- EM 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 s 2 3 1 2
Poisons %F 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 3 1 1
R EM 0 1 9 9 14 15 2 4 0 13 205 134 | 200 | 108 © 171
Hanging %F 0 1 7 8 110 12 18 136 : 0 | 92 66 63
AT BM 0 12 303 29 4 3 73 0 | 25 264 | 421 | 243 | 398
Jumping from Height - ¢ | o = 1 7014 0130032 129 &2 o s 00 iy 155
2020 Py EM 0 0 3 i1 | 14 18 8 4 0 57 68 i 90 70 | 101
Carbon Monoxide © % ¢ | ¢ 0 1 4 111 8 2 2 o 2 2 p 31
s EM 0 1 1 3 1 1 4 3 0 14 ” 9 19 16 | 24
Drowning “ZF 1 0 0 2 1 2 3 2 3 0 1.3 10 8
Hlse EM 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 3 s 4 6 1 2
Sharp Instruments % F 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 2 1
it EM 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 s 5 9 18 22
Others %F 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 4 4
et EM 0 15 43 56 62 77 73 125 0 | 451
Sub-total %F . 0 12 21128 36 5 | 5390 0 |29
483t Total 0 27 64 8 98 133 126 215 O 747 747
It EM . 0 | 13 58 6068 8 | 8 | 124 0 496
2019 Sub-total %F 0 0 10 21 34 i 40 62 | 48 52 0 267
483t Total 0 (23 79 9 108 146 137 176 0O 763 | 763
It BgM 0 i M 61 5 777279 102 0 461
2018 Sub-total %F 0 6 241 31 1 43 | 48 | 56 i 67 0 275
483t Total 0 17 8 90 120 120 135 169 0 736 | 736

BRR  ERHFEE (R #UF)

Source: The Coroner's Court (Provisional figures)
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BRESMBHEH LERTEBELR
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
AEFBEMRLZBBANHRAERLT)

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

R

Opinion

ABUEFOAT R TR/ CFHFENEALTEFETARSBHBHEH L EREAT
BAs T EMH L OMBERE  AMBREAEEN E S Z A+ - B MBRAEAREE
HALFENEEHUANRIEE - RSB HR - RENER  UAMBRAME AL LR
HE:S 230

We have audited the financial statements of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (the
“Organization”) set out on pages 9 to 58, which comprise the statement of financial position as at March
31, 2021 and the statement of comprehensive income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds
and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

HIIRE > AERBFREACREFS GG 2GRN (FEMBFREERN) AT M FHbR
BTARBN —E A=+ BOMBERARAREL D LEROMBERRRERE
FeERBES (NG EhRM -

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Organization as at March 31, 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs™) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EAN AR

Basis for Opinion

BPECRBEEFBGHGOGEA G (FBFFER) RTFH - KNERFER T AREN FE
EAARE TRUGRBHHBRARBOEE Ay PHFE— S HE - RBFSEHG LG
SR E) (G EGsTaREATAD) (AT HEM TFRL ) RMBI A TR LERTTA TR
WEEEETE - RIAE ANAEROFHBERLZRBERARMNOFFELRME
b33

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Organization in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

LOUIS LAI & LUK CPA LIMITED CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AR~ ARG FHAA RS

LUK WING HAY FCCA CPA (PRACTISING) [ K E& & 3t &f
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Kowloon, Hong Kong. B-mail: info@lll.com.hk MEERARE M
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BREBMBAHEH LARTEBEAR
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(A HEMRILZ BRAARRA R )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

RERRRAELBBEARELINHEE

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

EEFFHARELAT - AR LAEHENEFTERENGE L ERABUFTRER
BB EERE - BRMHMFREANERLLERBEEAGE L AMNTFRAHAF AL L
BRAEMGAGBRELD - SERMEHBRAGEN > MY ETELMKEEEL £
LBEY  F L ARTAMBREAARITAF T BE T AT RYFIAELE KRS
AWM FFE TR BEREOTE R - ARNBMERTRO T/ RAMNBARGELFL
FEARERRE > BMFRREAFET - 8T @ ROVZRFETRSE -

The committee members are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the committee members’ report of but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In
connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

EERMBREAABHRAE

Committee Members’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

BFERAERBEESGIHOGAG N (FHMBREER) RES (2940]) BHE
ERFHFAMBRA  EHERAARMBREAGBRBE R LGN RFXBEMTROGE
RERRAATLFHNIEFEF -

The committee members are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the committee members determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.
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BREBMBHEHLARSTERTR
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO TUE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(B BEMALZ SRR GHRARAD)

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

BERMBREARBEGTEGHR)

Committee Members’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

EERBMBERAT  EF TG ERBHELR RS EABAKATRERRGELES
MayFd  UREAFRETAHGH AR RIEZFHERTREFBRFLES > 3 8E
HERABERFIE -

In preparing the financial statements, the committee members are responsible for assessing the
Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the committee members either intend to
liquidate the Organization or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

BEELRERABBOHBRLEE -

The committee members are responsible for overseeing the Organization's financial reporting process.

BT RE A HREAAREGTE

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

£ AR RHMBRAEBRATAA LB NRYE RME M T 00T R R RERF S 244
W B AR RIE RGBT RS - RIMREES (20456 (F622%) 540564509 585E

ER 2R ARE - RILZI ) BITORERTAEE AR - RIVERARAREZNE  H
A EEAL B RRAELEEFESERBELGKTFORE  EREREER (4% T8
Al) BATHFH - AXE - ERBREREFAFERER - BBERETUHRFRMBREI L o
REZEANCMEBUERARTRYEMFRAER L RAMBREAFEHOEERT - 7]
H BRI TTHAEER -

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622) and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

I (BFAFHRA) EAFHORETY  RMNERATREHE > RETEERREL - R
175 -
As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: .

-
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BESMBHNEHLARETSHBEL
INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(BB BRI X BRANGERA R D)

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

BT RE TR RA ALY TE B
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

o WM ARG BRI R R TR G REAGFA TR R AR R APITE RS
SRR ARE R R B E M FIRE - HARMER G o hRRFTRY
BB Ak FERER - BERE > RAEBANFEMNZ L B AREABREMTR
) RS R IR 0 BIR H R AR R B S35 M B2 e) & RS R IRE Y AR -
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

o TAAMBENARMOY NI B FOFINARF 28 WEIFH FRENFZHOF K
MHEEAER -
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

o WEEFMHEACHEROMERRE L S AT SEM. -
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the committee members.

o HEFTHRMBEEL G AHRGBERAAE LS - REMERGFH B

FHRRKREAAMOERRHERSE KO TESRYEIRENFECERNELERRE - o
RBEAVRAFLEERFTHERN » QAL BAEBBEGRE T IHE R 2 TR E P oyl
BE - BEAHARERTL  MAMETHAFEGYER - RMGER T AL GRS
BAEABAT R EIFEE - Af - ARFRLFATRERARBFIRFLEE -
Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee members' use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Organization’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Organization to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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BREBWMBANEH LARGTERETR

INDEPENDENT HONORARY AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONT’D)
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(BRI Z BAERAWRA RA )

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

BREREHUBFREARENTE )
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

o FEMBREAGEBRIRTX - BHPNE > QHERTE  DRAMBREARXFTFTFRBE HH0
s
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

REGEAS  RPREFEETHROEFED - SrRLH - EREHERE - AR
F3t PR P9I B G AR AT E KRG -

We communicate with the committee members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

BAIR -~ ARG EHAARD S
FHRNE G

Louis Lai & Luk CPA Limited

Certified Public Accountants

P K B

Luk Wing Hay

MEF T PO1623

Practising Certificate Number P01623

FH —FE=_—FxA+AR
Hong Kong, June 18, 2021.

FRMBAEHILAERE

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
SEUAEZHE

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
HBE-_F-—F=A=+—BLEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
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GRANT FROM THE COMMUNITY CHEST

GOVERNMENT SUBVENTION

GRANT FROM THE HONG KONG JOCKEY

CLUB CHARITIES TRUST

SPONSOR FROM BUSINESS

BANK INTEREST INCOME

PROCEEDS FROM FUDNRAISING ACTIVITIES

GENERAL DONATIONS

COURSE FEE AND SUNDRY INCOME

TOTAL INCOME RECOGNISED

LESS: EXPENDITURE
Staff costs
Depreciation
Training and community activities
Rent and rates
Subscription to affiliated association
Administration expenses
Finance cost

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

FTZRAERE T ARAXIMBRAMNESLERD Z -2ty o
THE NOTES ON PAGES 13 TO 58 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

NOTES

6
M

®)

©

(10)

(12)
(13)

2021 2020
HK$ HKS$
2,305,710 2,035,000
15,152,720 16,092,489
2,630,501 3,113,068
260,203 491,871
208 6.838
25,718 690,789
626,576 1,578,254
1,037,348 1,923,805
22,038,984 25932,114
19.419.827 20,191,028
445,165 444,165
498,450 870,894
38,884 50,239
4,980 4,980
1,220,897 1,747,833
21,580 31,984
21,649,783 23341,123
389,201 2,590,991
389,201 2,590,991




FFREE A
REBHREM
EHEEE
EMEE

JE A3k

JE AR

A A R FRAT K
BATHRERE

WEatE
JEATFR
LR &
S FE PN
mEa

REE A SA
BABBERA &
e AtE
HE&E
FASE
B TR E:
BEAMBSR
H et th
PR ATEBE
FREG B G

— B
HA ke

BHEFEN_F—FXNA TN RHBBR O THEFRARTEE:

FHRMBANEHEERE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

MR E

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

nofFo—$=ZA=+—8
AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

NOTES

Non-Current Assets

Furniture and equipment (15)
Right-of-use assets (16)
Intangible assets (17)

Current Assets

Accounts receivable (18)
Grants receivables (19)
Deposits and prepayment (20)
Cash at banks and in hand 2n

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 22)
Temporary receipts

Deferred income (23)
Lease liabilities (24)

Net Current Assets

Total Assets less Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Lease liabilities (24)

NET ASSETS

Represented by:

OPERATING FUND

OTHER FUNDS
Central administration fund 25)
Flag day event surplus (26)
General reserve 27
Special fund (28)

2021 2020

B B

HKS$ HK$
435,165 870,330
435,165 870,330
8,825 13,540
423,647 856,527
619,060 306,842
13,883,532 13,567,361
14,935,064 14,744,270
173,730 252,889
586,970 544,447
1,597,263 1,759,120
445,740 35,079
2,803,703 2,991,535
12,131,361 11,752,735
12,566,526 12,623,065
: 445,740
12,566,526 12,177,325
9,782,483 9,296,894
1,142,513 1,142,513
702,611 798,999
435,000 435,000
503,919 503,919
12,566,526 12,177,325

APPROVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON JUNE 18, 2021 AND SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE BY:

l !
A

i

B @y( %CHOW YuenFun
ER 7.\\Cl‘%1irman

e

&

v

#R5% % CHENG Kit Yee Noel

84 8 Treasurer

N
i

BT ZAE8EFNBXMBRANENILERE 2 — 24 -

THE NOTES ON PAGES 13 TO 58 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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BORBUTAL - BEREBEET2020FHAGHIRBSZF -
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REBLL

Art Cycle Group

AsiaXPAT

Baby Kingdom

Biocycle (Hong Kong) Limited
Breeze Factory

Charitable Choice Hong Kong
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GeoExpat

Hin Lee Plastic & Screen Printing Ltd.

Hong Kong Free press
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IP Lab International Company Limited

MTR Corporation Limited
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Mr. Wong Chun Sing
Mr. Wyatt Lam

Ms. Camille Chan
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Ms. Didor Pong
Ms. Law Ching Kiu
Ms. Law Yuet Kiu
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Contact Information

— B
General Enquiry

N e YR IHEEBEE3IE1E

Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,
Pak Tin Estate, Kln

TEE Tel © 2319 2688

f§H& Fax : 3016 9970

EEL Email : sbhkinfo@sbhk.org.hk

B PiD
Hotline Centre

NBEF W IBEEEM T126-127TF
Units 126-127, Kam Wah House,
Choi Hung Estate, Kln

TEE Tel © 2790 8844

fEH Fax : 2343 6359

T Email : touch@sbhk.org.hk

EHBEE PO
Life Education Centre

N AE YR IHEEBEE3IZ1E

Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,
Pak Tin Estate, Kln

BEE Tel © 2319 1269

f§H Fax : 2319 0778

TE Email : grow@sbhk.org.hk

B EEP O

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

N BE B IHEEBEE3IE1E

Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,
Pak Tin Estate, Kln

BT Tel : 2341 7227

f8H Fax : 23417007

FEL Email : alive@sbhk.org.hk

HEFERIZINRERPO
Ur-Link Professional Training &
Development Centre

N A B BIBIREEBREE3IE1E

Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House,
pak Tin Estate, Kln

BEE Tel © 2790 9022

fEH Fax : 3013 8599

TP Email : ur-link@sbhk.org.hk

The Samariicn Betiienders Hong Kong

SHEMSRTHIIORS
BUERSRBIL RIS - AN « T AMENEHERIN—HSO0FE - e Carony- G- Gou B T9G W AR
EHER [SEMBHISHIEATEE0Hs H®CW) (LBR) - NEAE3016 9970 / WHE care@sbhk.org hk -

Please complete this form in BLOCK letter and return with cheque/ bank-in slip/ transaction record to us by mail to “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
Freepost No.51 CSW" (no stamp required if posted in HK)/ by fax to 3016 9970/ by email to care@sbhk.org.hk.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Donation Form

B RISFIEE G LEBRE IR R Q’

(1) IBNEE (BEEEDOMIEL v ) Donation Amount ( Please tick 0 as appropriate)
0 BFREEBREESM - LISZRH L ERRERSIEERIIIE -

Iwould like to make a monthly donation to support suicide prevention and life education works.

30 $1,000 Q5500 05300 05200 O Efthother$

0 BERBFHEER - INHLERREEDIEEMHIIE-

Iwould like to make a one-off donation to support suicide prevention and life education works.

3 $3,000 O $2,000 O $1,000 O $500 O Efth Other $

(2) $BEREE# Donor Information
PR Name (O S M/ T Mes./ O MEMs.)
[BIE8 / ZAE)BH8 Organisation/ Company Name
HIE Address
BEEEEE Contact Number EH Email

(3) $8#RT5 3% Donation Methods
2 #8 85X online Donation

https://donation.sbhk.org.hk T

1 PayMe By PayMe Iﬁa;"f’?’_;iﬁj '@ﬁ
FA PayMe SIS — 4 - SEADERCEESEETE TOMHT - METLIREE caregsbhk.orghk i85 - E;ﬁ*., Ha
Use PayMe to scan the below QR Code and please take a screenshot of the successful payment page with your name, i u'ri'*\,r"’ %
telephone number and address then email us to care@sbhk.org.hk. E] Sasrd vl

0 BHEIR By Fast Payment System (FPS)
A IBEUIIRRE FPSID : 161049713 SURES iR - BICADER 2 EDEREERE TONS - REMEIHRBE
care@sbhk.org.hk &2 -
Deposit sponsorship to this FPS ID: 161049713 or scan the QR Code, and please take a screenshot of the successful
payment page with your name, telephone number and address then email us to care@sbhk.org.hk.

O Z{IEEE By AlipayHK
AZMREERE MW - FCAIENZEEEEEEE TANE « REAEIRBE care@sbhk.org.hk 5 -
Use AlipayHK to scan the below QR Code and please take a screenshot of the successful payment page with your name,
telephone number and address then email us to care@sbhk.org.hk.

2 {EF|IE By Donation in Convenience Stores

o Il |‘ ‘|”|I|| ‘|| || I‘||||”I‘||||‘||”|||I| - HWH V““H”WN‘IJH I‘NHH“HHHH‘”l‘m
3529 90 25 10294121

00 0000 001
O &Y py Pps

IBRETIEM 18033 WA S#RER 9412 - Please call PPS Hotline at 18031 and enter merchant code of SBHK at 9412.
HEARSEOHXIBM EIRREY 5,0007T - Daily donation upper limit per PPS account is HK$5,000.

O BEsiR (REAKREAEN) By Autopay (For menthly donation ONLY)
IHEE_H (EEIMSER.] - Please complete page 2 “Direct Debit Authorization” .
O BFEFAR TP By Bank-in
#3727 Name of Bank : FE 81T Bank of China (Hong Kong) Ltd.
%k Account Number : 012-758-100-14680

QEBRF (EBREIREH / BIUEH ) By Credit Card (For monthly and one-off donation)
aVISA QO MasterCard
fEAS Cardholder's Name {EFF5RW Credit Card No.
ElHAE Expiry Date (B Month /£ Year) FEA S Cardholder's Signature
85t Remark : B 2EEHEMH] - Expiry date is valid for at least 2 months.

O 322 By Cheque
SSRGS (EEMISTIZEMLES®E . Payable to “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong™ -

(4) 1BRRE1007TELL L - TRUNIRESER IR - Donations of HK$100 or above are tax deductible with official receipt.
O RNEEIBFUMIR No donation receipt required
O TBEEFUE - IRISEE Receipt required, name on receipt

(5) 0 FEERIEREOREAERTEM MAASSNRENE) DNE - 815 | FEHENE AT ELEA D ER I MAVEE RIZ A TERS 0 SmEEmN
BARH | RRHZEARE SR EREE - SREFREN - B8 - DENTHRIEEHSHE | FERTEETARNMNET - aFETHEsn

7} OB 25 (- P 022 AR T B A B DTSR IR R B E R RRITEYE A B - TRME care@sbhk.org.hk SICIBERE S BEXS -
| have read, understood and agreed the below Personal Information Collection Statement, and agree the relevant content, including: personal data you
ingly choose to disclose that is collected on an individual basis or for purposes of ma kin‘? donations; your personal information will only use for
handling your donation, issuing receipts, providing donor services, communication, appeal fundraising and in\.ritingI you to our events etc.: SBHK will not
provide your personal data to our service providers (within or outside Hong Kong) for direct marketing or other unrelated purposes without your consent;
u maﬁ at any time reqjuest access to and uEdate your Personal Data collected. request to access to or update the Personal Data shall be in writing/

zgemal (care@sbhk.org.hk) addressing SBHK.

(6) O FAF ARSI EEMIBFIIEN - SHEHER - | do not wish to receive information from The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong.
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24y-our Emotional Support Holline
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SARAHIENSGHIEERGEE
NEDHBIEHIEBE3R1IE
The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Headquarter,
Unit 1, Block B, 3/F, Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate, Kin

® © 6 6 f)

2319 2688 sbhkinfo@sbhk.org.hk 3016 9970 www.sbhk.org.hk facebook.com/sbhk.org



